Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)1) of the Internal Revenue Cade
{except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

* The organization may have fo use a copy of this relurn to satisfy stale reporting requirements,

OMB No., 1545-0047

2012

dpen to Publl

9/28

, 2013

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning /30 » 2012, and ending
B Check if applicable: C .
Address change  |Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)

Name change

Terminated
Amended returst

Application pending

Initial returs

Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC)
43 Whiting Hill Road

Brewer, ME 04412

D Employer identificalion Number

01-0459837

E Telephone number
207-973-7064

G Gross recelpts

$ 81,685,551,

F Name and address of principal officer:

Same As C Above

Derrick Hollings

Ha} Is this a group return for affiliates?

HibY Are all atfiliates included?
If 'Neo,' altach a list. (see instructions)

Yes No
Yes No

| Taxeremptstatus  [X[50ick® | [501¢e) ( )< (nsertno) | [4%mayor | [507
J Website: »  www.acadiahosgpital.org B(c) Group exemption number ™ 5247
K Form of organizalion: lxl{lofpmalion |_!Tmsl U Associalion U Other™ iLYear of Farmation: 1987 IM State of legal domicite: ME
[Partl | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission ar most significant activities: The primary mission of Acadia

Activities & Governance
T N

Check this box »

B if the organization discontinued ifs operations or disposed of mare han 25% of its net assets,

Number of voting members of the governing body Part VI, fine 128) ... i 3 17
Number of independent voling membars of the governing body {Fart VI, line by .. ..................... 4 13
Tolal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 PariV, line2a) . ........... ... .. cii.es 5 686
Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSATY) ... it i i e i e e e e 6 O
7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12, ... ... it 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, [ife 34, .o ivi it i i i iii e vaes 7h 0.
Pricr Year Current Year
© 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th). ... ooo i e 565,8717. 215,198,
21 9 Program service revenue Parl VIl line 2g) ... 79,287,933, 79,100,575.
% 10 Investment inceme (Part VIII, column (A), fines 3,4, and 7d} ... oo v eeieivi it 4'78,330. 482,035,
I | 11 Other revenue {Part VIll, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10, and t1e). ........oouvee 494,367, 440,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..... 80,826,507, 79,798, 248,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3}......cooviviin i
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4, ..o,
m 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A}, lines 5-10) .. ... 34,207, 383. 34,272,018,
§ 16a Professicnal fundraising fees (Part [X, column (A), line 11e)
a b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (13), line 25) »
di 17 Cther expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 116:24e) .. .cooiviiiiiiiinn i, 43, 995, 206, 40,278,887.
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25} ............. 78,202,588, 74,550,905,
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18fromline 312.... ... ...l 2,623,918, 5,247,343,
E § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
Eg 20 Total assets (Part X, N 16) ...\ ur et iee et e e e e 47,183,304, 44,241,670,
‘6'§ 21 Tolal liabilities (Part X, Hne 26) ... .o i e i e e e 36,411,137. 28,114, 230.
24} 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Hne 21 from lne 20, .. vverieiiriieeeneeinnans 10,772,167. 16,127, 440,

[Part Il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete, Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on il information of which preparer has any knowledge,

— et

b

Bignalure of officer

Vi
Sign . P l_/,_{“‘jw_ - iy E(ﬁ)&, f’
Here p Derrick Hollings C/ £t ' f ?/{é;ngbsu er
“Type or print namea and title, 5" 7 lf f
PrintiType preparer's name Preparer's signature ¥ Date 7 Check @l it |PTIN
Paid Self-Prepared seif-employed
Preparer  |Firm's name Ssmas s s
Use Only Eirm's address > Firm’s EIN »

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions,

TEEAQTIIL 121812

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012} Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 2

Partll

I::] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any question inthis Part il ... .

3

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were nol listed on the prior
Form G090 0r O00-EZ 7 Lo ittt ettt e e aaa et D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe thase new services on Schedule O, ’

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or inake significant changes in how it cenducts, any program services? .... D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its ihree largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section bC1 c)(se and 501(c){4) organizations and section 4347(a)(} trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: y Expenses § 53,311,011. including grants of $ Y (Revenue $  79,100,575.)
The Acadia Hospital is a nonprofit psychlatric and chemical dependency hospital that,
along with Acadia Healthcare, a provider of substance abuse and community integration
services, serves the entire state of Maine. Tt currently has the largest psychiatric _
staff in Maine with a _total of 23 psychiatrists, addictionologist/internist, and __ _ _
family practitioner. The facility opened twenty-one years ago in response to an_ __ _ _
urgent need for more hospital and community based mental health and chemical ___ __ __
dependency treatment programs. e
In 2013, Acadia's _total admissions amounted to 1,443 resulting in Acadia experiencing _
a_80.5% occupancy rate for the year. . _________________________ ..

4b {Code: ) (Expenses S 6,970,757, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
Charity Care provided (at _cost)._ 737 persons served. . _ __ ____________________

4¢ (Code: } (Expenses S 4,091,689, including grants of § Y (Revenue $ . )
Medicare shortfalls (at cost). 11,224 persons served. ________________________

4d Other program services, {Describe in Schedule O.) See Schedule O
{(Expenses ] including grants of ~ $ } (Revenue S )]

4 ¢ Total program service expenses » 64,373,457.

BAA TEEADIOZL OR/08112 Farm 990 (2012)




Form 980 (2012)

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)

01-0453837

Page 3

{Part V| Checklist of Required Schedules

10

"

Is the organization described in seclion 501{c){3} or 4947(a)(1) (other than a privale foundation)? ¥ 'Yes,’ complele
Schedule A.

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect pelitical campaign aclivities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If "Yes," complele Schedule C, Part L. ... i ettt et e e

Section 501(c){3) organizations  Did the organization engage in [obb)ying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax vear? If 'Yes,” complele Schedule C, Part I, . . i i it
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 éc)(ﬁ), or 501(c){6) arganization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part Hll. . .. . ..

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the sight

i}g p;olvide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if 'Yes, complale Schedule D,
724 1 1 PN

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If *Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part It ... .. ... ... ... ......

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or olher similar assets? if 'Yes,'

complete SchedUle D, Part I i i et e e e

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounis not listed I Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
sepvices? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . i e e e e e e

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assels in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,  complele Schedle D, Part V. ... ... ...,

if the organization's answer to any of the following questicns is “Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vi1, VI, X,
or X as applicabfe.

a Did the org}anization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule

Yes

No

»

o Y ALY/ S 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,  complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... i b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investmenls — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its tolal
assets reported in Parl X, line 162 I 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIH .. ... i Me X
d Did the crganization report an ameount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of ils tolal assels reporied
in Part X, line 167 if 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part IX. ... i i it e e e e 11d] X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 267 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part X. ... .. el X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the lax year include a footnole that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If Yes," complele Schedule D, Part X.... | T1f| X
12 a Did the crganization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complele
Schedule D, Parls X, and Xl . o i i i ettt i it taa it e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' lo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parls Xl and Xll iseptional .. ............... 12b] X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(6}1WAYIY? /f Yes,'compleie Schedule E............ ... ... ... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .........coovivie i 14a X
b Bid the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United Siates, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? i 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Paris 1and IV .. ... i ittt ce it et ia i eainans 14h X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? if 'Yes,' complefe Schedule F, Parts land V.. ...... ... . ciiiiiiinns 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A). line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Wand IV ................. ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization repart a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part §X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule G, Part | (see insfructions). .. ... ... .. ... oo it 17 X
18 Did the crganization repart more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross incame and contributions on Part Vill,
lines T¢ and 8a? If ‘Yes,' complete Schodule G, Park . ... e eea et e 18 X
19 Did the crganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line Sa? # 'Yes,'
COmPlete Sehetule G, Parl B ... o ettt et ettt et e e tme et e s et e e e e e e et 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or imore hospital facilities? if 'Yes,'complele Schedule H.................ooiin . 20 X
b If *Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retura? ... ... ... 20b| X
BAA TEEAQIO3L 1213112 Form 890 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)

01-0459837

Page 4

[PartiV. | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and crganizations in the
United States on Part 1X, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Parls Tand ..., e e

Did the organization report mere than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,  complele Schedule I, Parts Tand . ... .. i i i e caiar s
Did the organization answer 'Yes' o Parl ViI, Seclien A, line 3, 4, or b about compensation of the organization’s current
?sn? fcgrr;erjoﬁicers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complele

L0 L3 ]

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20022 Jf 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No,'go lo line 25, oo o i i e e e e e

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceplion? . ............ ...

¢ Did the organization mainlain an escrew account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempl BONGS T . o i e e e

d Did the arganization act as an ‘on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dwring the year? ...

a Section 501(c)3) and 5071(c}4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit fransaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, Parl .. ..o

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the fransaction has not been repeorted on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes,' complete
ST e 2] = R Y« 1 P

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, rustee, key erployee, highest compensated employee, or

disqualified person oulstanding as of the end of the organizalion's tax year? /f *Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part . ... ..

Did the crganization provide a ?rant or other assislance to an officer, director, frustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereot, a grant sefeclion committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? I 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, Part Il ... i e

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing threshalds, conditions, and exceptions):

21

Yes

No

23

24a

24b

24c¢

244d

25a

25b

26

27

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part iV.................. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,' complele
BT 1T (1)L J A Y Y 28b| X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . ... oo iiiiiiinenn.. 28¢ £
29 Did the organizalion receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,” complele Schedule M. ............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
conlribuiions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. ... . o i e e e 30 X
31 Did the orgsnization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule N, Partl.... ... 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels? If *Yes,' complete
Sehedtle N, Park . e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301,7701-37 If 'Yes,’ complele Schedile R, Park l . ... ... ot cr e s iia s iaases 32 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? i "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Paris i, I, 1V,
BT AT/ 171 =20 AP 34 X
35a Did the arganization have a controlled entity williin the meaning of section B12(3)7....... ... .o it 35al X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of secticn 512(){(13)? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule R, Part V, line 2...................... ... 35b| X
36 Section 501(}::)(3) organizations. Did the orfganizaiion make any transfars fo an exempt non-charitable related
arganization? Jf 'Yes,' complete Scheduie R, Part V, e 2. .. . it e et 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
lreated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule R, Part Vi ...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... i i e 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAOIO4L 08/08/12




Form 990 {2012) Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-045983

7 Page 5

Part V.| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V... ..o
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not apptlicable .............. ia 500
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable. ........... ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
fgambling) WinmNgs 10 Prize WiNNEIS . L L e s
2 a Enter the nurnber of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ..., 2a 686

b If at least one is reported on line Za, did the organization file ali required federal employment tax returns? .............
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be reguired to e-file. (see instructions)

3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross ircome of $1,000 or more during the year? .................. ... ..

b If "Yes' has it filed a Form 390-T for this year? /f ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedufe O.................. Ceenrenaan

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signalure or other authorily over, a
financial accound in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name ¢f the foreign country: »

3a X
3b
4a X

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5 a Was the organization a pariy to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetex year? ................00,
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ............

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deduciible as charitable contribulions?....... ... i

b If Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express staiemeant that such contributions or gifts were
AT 10 = b 1= [ U L] o) =

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a Paymeni in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 1o he Payory . L . it s e e s
b If 'Yes, did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ...,

¢ Did the organization sefl, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal propery for which it was required to file
LT I £ 12 L G

d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the vear...........coooiiiinii l 7 d]

5a X
5h X
5¢

6a X

7c X

e Did the arganization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ..........

g lf the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 88599
2 TR =T =T PP

k If the organization received a contribution of cars, beals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
) g 01

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)}(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings af any time during the Year? ... i i e

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 ... oot i e

10 Section 501{c}7) organizations. Enter:

7e X
71 X

79

9a

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 .. ... oiii s
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of ¢lub facilities. .... 1¢b
11 Section 50HcX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ..o i e 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to cther scurces
against amounts due or received from them.) .. ... i b
12a Section 4947(=X1) non - exempt charitable trusts, |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412......... ...
b ¥ 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... l 12b!

12a

13  Section 501{c)}{29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.

aIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore thanone state? ...,
Note. See the instructions for additional information the arganization must report en Schedule O,

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans....... ... ... ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand, ... ... oo o i e 13¢ E :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringthetax year?.........ooviiiviciinn 14a X
b If *Yes," has it filed a Farm 720 to report these payments? If 'No,’ provide an explanaiion in Schedule O................ 14b
BAA TEEAOI05L  08/0812 Form 930 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Bastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 6

| Governance, Management and Disclosure For each "Yes' response o lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse to any question inthis Park Vi ... oo i

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year...... 1a
If there are material differences in voting righls among members .
of the governing body, or if the governing boedy delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,

b Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. ..... ib

2 Did any officer, director, trusiee, or key employee have a family relalionship o a business relalienship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key emp%)yee? ..... ? €e, éaf-%&fuaie 8 ..

3 Did the organization delegate control aver management duties customarily perfermed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or irustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .. ....ooiivaiinieen. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documenis

since the prior Form 990 was filed? ......... SEe a0 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. ... .. See. . Schedule O, 6 | X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or, other persons who had the pawer to elect or appoint one cr more

members of the governing bady? ..See. .Schedule, 5 ........................................................... 7al X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) memhers,
stockholders, or ather persans other than the gaverning bedy?. . ... ... ... i, See . Sch.Of 7b] X

8 gd th?[ organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e Tallowing:

8 THE GOVEINING BOOYZ, Lttt et et ottt ettt e r et et e et bt r e e s e e e e s ga] X
b Each commillee with autherily to act on behalf of the governing bedy? ... oo ghl X

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O......... ... .. ... ... ... g X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, ar affiliates?. .. ... i i i e 10a X
b if 'Yes,' did the organization have written pclicies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the arganizalion's eXempl BUNBOSEST . . .. . ettt e e e e 10h
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 950 to all members of its gaverning body before filingthe form?. .. .. ... il 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the erganization to review this Ferm 990.  Sae Schedule O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,'golodine 13....... o i 12a] X
h Were officers, directors or trustees, and key empleyees requirad to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Lo 0L L7 o 12h| X
¢ Did the organizalion regutarly and congisten Iér monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this s dona. . ... . See, Sohedide O 12¢] X
18 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . i X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .. ... .o X

15 Did the process for datermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approvat by independent
persons, comparability daia, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The orgenization's CEQ, Executive Directer, or top management official .. See . Schedule. 0.l
b Other officers of key employees of the organization...See .Schedule. 0. ... .o 15b %
If *Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule ©. (See instructions.)

16a Did the organizaiion invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
faxable entily during the Year . L. o i i i e e

b I *Yes, did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax {aw, and taken steps to safequard the
organization's exempt status with respect 1o such arrangemenis? . .. ... o it i i i e

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fited » ME

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501{c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. [ndicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upen request [ ] Other (explain in Schedute 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, canflict of interest peficy, and financial stalements available o
{he publie during the tax year. See Schedule O %

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

i
BAA TEEAGHOEL 08108112 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O confains a respanse to any questioninthis Parl VT ... ... o i i [l
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation far the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, direclors, trustees (whether individuals or orgenizations), regardless of amount of
compensalion, Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensatien was paid.

© List all of the organization's current key employees, if 2ny, See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

e | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Farm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1092-MISC) of more than $10606,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensalion from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the or%anizat':on‘s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former directer or frustee of the
organization, maore than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

List persons in the following crder: individuat trustees or directers; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons,

D Check this box if neither the crganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or frustee,

()
A (B} Positior {do not check more than (D) (E) (F)

Lol IS R B 0 BN OO DU B 8
week (list — {he organizalion related organizations compensalion
anyhous [ 2 S S Q[ [ 8 5[ & W-211899.-MISC) (A-21T082-MISC) from the
for releted | @ | | B < 25| 3 erganization
oganiza- | @ | Sl =2 { 8|2 813 and related

tians 25 a Glgai * arganizations
e 1 a2 12178
tine) gl g st 8
_()_EE comp is for admin sv| 0 _
not brd respons 0 Q. 0 0
@ John W Bragg, President| 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® James Breece ___ __ | 0.5
Vice Chair 0 i X 0 0 0
_® Jane Irving ] 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® Judith Hoxan _______ | 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_©) Mary M. Hood, EMHS Pres| 2 _
Ex~Qfficio 50 X X 0. 844,254, 248,039,
_@ Richard A, Lyons, Jr__ | 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® Charles T, McHugh, MD_ | 0.5
Board Member 0 X g, 0. 0.
_® Paul X. Paradis _____ | _0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0 0
09 Sandra L, Rothera, Esq.| 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. G. 0.
01 _Michael Shea _6.5_
Chair 0 X X 0 0. 0,
012) Teresa Willett Steele, | 0.5_
Roard Member X 0 0 0.
{3) Betsy MacGregor-Webb, P| 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(4 Richard Rosen _ ___ __ | _0.5_
Board Member 0 X 0. : Q. 0.

BAA TEEAQIOZL 121712 Form 890 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)

01-0459837

Page 8

| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

(B) ©)
Position
® o | Goraceecran e ) © o
Neme and title \&e;k officer and 2 directorfinustee) coml;eer?;ﬁﬁe{mm comg'?:gg;i‘lﬁao?riefrpm amgﬁggl:f?i?her
S F R EIEEEE BT AT Y °;?§Z§§;:“
for 13 cg:. g a 212 ?3_ (BD ar?d related
orreg:%fga % (ﬁ:_, g g_ g § I arganizations
Ee ) BE 1R 8
line) la 2
(5 Daniel B. Coffey, Pres/CEQ ___ | _50
Clerk/Secretary 0 | X X 453,414, 0. 46, 664.
06 Allan D, Currie, MD ______ __ | 0.5
Board Member 01X 0. 221,853, 38,155.
07 _Anne E. Pooler, E4D __ ___ ___ | 0.5
Board Member g0 1 X 0. 0. 0.
08) Craig D. Hadley, CPA__ ___ __ | 0.5
Board Member 0 X g, 0. 0.
09 Theodore Helberg, ITI ___ _ __ | _30
VP Human Resour g X 140,437, 0. 13,112,
@20 Anthony Ng, MD _  _  _ _ __ ____ | _30
VP Med Affairs 0 X 304,892, 0. 38,621,
@Y _Derrick Hollings __ __ | 0.5
EMHS Treasurer 50 X 0. 301,549. 15,022.
£2) Wayne Stellar, PMHNP___ ___ __ | _50.
Interim VP, CHO 0 X 165,876. 0. 32,782,
£3 Marie K. Suitter | =1
VP & CFQ 0 X 148,269, 0. 28,602.
@9 Karen Clements _ __________| 50,
VP Chief Nursin 0 X 158,261, 0, 27,348.
@8 Eric Runmtz ] _40
Psychiatrist Q X 251,552, 0. 46, 938.
T b SUBRORAL Lottt e e > 11,623,701.| 1,367,656, 535,283,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section AL .................0ves * 1,344,836, 515, 857. 328,720,
dTotal (add fines Th and 16)........oiiie ittt > 12,968,537.]{ 1,883,513, 864,003,

2 Total number of individuals {ineluding but not limited to those listed above) who received mare than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization ™

30

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If 'Yes,’' complete Schedule J for such individual

4

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? ¥ 'Yes' complete Schedule J for

such individual
5

For any individual lisled on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person

Yes | No

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complele this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organizatien. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within ihe crganization's tax year.

) . {B) . ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Locumtenans.com PO Box 405547 Atlanta, GA 30384-5547 Physician services 436,119,
Staff Care Inc. PO Box 281923 Atlanta, GA 30384-1923 Physician Services 414,384.
Musher Group LLC PO Box 24 Sewickley, PA 15143 Consulting Services 189,042,
Bangor Intrepreting Agency 94 Pine Trail Dedham, ME 04429 Interpreting service 105, 926,
Nurse Anesthesia of Maine 141 N Main St STE 205 Brewer, ME 04412 Clinical services 124, 604.

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited 1o those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization »

5

BAA

TEEARIQ8L 01/24M13
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Department of the Treasury
Iaternal Revenue Service

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

OMB No. 1545.0047

2012

Mame of the Organizalion

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)

Employier Identification number

01-0459837

Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated

Employees
N (8 ©) D) (E) F)
Name and Tile Average Pfﬁici(d]ec‘d i Com?gg:;?;)rl‘efmm comﬁ«g:?gﬁ?obrﬁrom am%ﬁﬁﬁ?ft ?3?&1&
ek (32[8]3]8]23]8| Wwmae | Bwis | S
héurs fgr §. g 153 ] .a ';‘g} %’ S ‘ggg?gg%g’l
o:;;ajaar:?z%- = g 8 g 5 organizations
fee | Bl |®| B
dotted tne)| <V | & %

Jheodore P Logan ___ ____ | _A4C |

Psychiatrist 0 X 272,440, 0. 46,130.
William Schaffer ______| _40_

Psychiatrist 0 X 249,825, 0. 47,434,
Clifford Singer . . ___ | 40 _

Psychlatrist 0 X 278,555, 0, 37,052,
Jessica A Manaker _ __ __ | 40 _

Psychiatrist 0 X 252,630, 0. 31,408.
Nancy Barrows _ ________| _A0_

Former VP, Support Service 0 X 86,417, Q. 26,7735,
April Giard ] _0_

Former VP/CNO 50 X Q. 168,493, 34,864,
Deborah M. Sanford .. .  _ i _0_

Former VP Patient Admin 50 X 93,371. 68,449, 28,566.
Brent Scobie _________ | .00

Former VP Chief Clinic 0 X 111,598. 0. 35,288,
Scott A. Oxley ________ | _0_

Former Treasurer 50 X 0. 278,915, 41,242,

TEEA43DIL 09724112
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Form 980 (2012) Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 9
Part VIll] Statement of Revenue

Chaek if Schedute O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIl .. oo i e e e D
A) (8) (9] (D)

Total revenue Refated or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

2 &l 1a Federated campaigns .| 1a 67.
§ 3 b Membership dues............. 1b
f_f E ¢ Fundraising events, ........... 1c
@S| dRelated organizations ......... 1d 162,539.
g% e Government grants {contributions) . ... | le
=
:=g B ¢ AN other contribitians, ?iits, grants, and
£ & similar amounts rot included above ... | 1f 52,592,
2 % g Norcash contributions included in Ins ta-if:  § 1,968.
S ] hTofal. Addlines 1a-t.....ooiiiiiiiiiiniiiaeins -
= Buslness Code
g 2a Patient Care Services [621990 78,963,755, 78,963,155,
w! b Cafeteria/Dietary _ __ 1722210 136,820, 136,820.
Bl S __
S d
- B
§ f All other program service revenue, ...
P gTotal, Add fines 2a-2f............... ..., 179,100,575,
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) .............. o > 476,172, 476,172,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. .*
8 Rovallies. . ..ovre i s >
(i) Real
6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . ..

d Net rental income or Joss)..ovv vt
{iy Securities

7 & Gross amount from sales of
assets ather than inventary, 11, 893,166,

b Less: cost or ofher basis

and sales expenses ...... 1,885,762,
¢ Gain or (foss)........ 7,404,
diNetgainorffoss) ..ottt

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
{not including. §
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18................ a

b Less: direct expenses.............. b
¢ Net income or (foss) from fundraising ev

CTHER REVENIE

g a Gross income from gaming aclivities.
See Part iV, line 19, ... . ool a

b Less: direct expenses.............. b
¢ Net income or (foss) from gaming activities...........

102 Gross sales of inventory, less relurns

and allowances. .................. a
b Less: cost of goods sold............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ..........

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code e L E :
11a Miscellaneous_ _ _ _ _ _ _ 812900 440. 440.

b
¢TI
d All other revenue................ ...
e Total. Add fines 11a-11d ..o e - 440.F

12 Total revenue. See instructions. . .................... > 79,798,248, j8,§63,755. D.. 619,205,
BAA TEEAQI0OL 1211712 Farm 890 (2012)




Form 980 (2012) Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 10
{PartiX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and E01{c)(d) organizations must complele all columns, All other erganizaiions must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O conlains a response to any question inthis Parb IX. . .. o i it e e
;| : A) B ©) D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines &b, Total gxpenses Pra : fei
gram service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Pari VI expenses general expsnses | - expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
PartiV,line 2V ... ... oot

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, Jine 22. ... ..

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16..

4 Benefits paid to or for members............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trusiess, and key employees............... 1,559,278, 728,780, 830,498, 0.

¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualiﬁedfyersons (as defined under

section 49581 (1)) and persons described
in section 4958C)(DMB). .o a. 0. 0. 0.
7 Other salaries andwages..............vess 25,095,758. 22,419,555, 2,676,203,

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k} and section 403(b)

employer contribulions) .................... 1,289,314, 1,156,389, 142,925,
9 Other employee benefits ................... 4,535,106. 3,901,775, 633, 331.
10 Payrolitaxes...........oiiiiiiiiiiiini 1,782,562, 1,586,480, 196,082,

11 Fees for services (non-employees):

blegal . ..o 27,788. 4,300. 23,488,

€ ACCOUNING. . ..o 10,187, 10,187,

dlobbying.........oovvini

e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, line 17. .

f lnvestment management fees............... 13,518, 13,518.

; o ;

O, Ty o censen on S oy 5,006,649.|  1,497,207.| 3,509,442,
12 Advertising and promotion.................. 40,523, 340, 40,183,
13 OffiCe EXRENSES . vv i eeineiirerennes 1,208,647, 1,000,090. 208,557,
14 Information technology. .........cooiinntnn 331,791, 172,699, 159,092,
15 Royallies....voviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiin i ins
16 OCOUPBNCY .. et cseaniaes 639,277. 520, 687. 118,590.
17 Travel ..o 8§2,186. 56, 350. 25,836,

18 Payments of travel or enteriainment
exgenses for any federal, stale, or jocal
pu

licofficlals.............o.o oo
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings. ... 125,725, 109, 450. 16,275.
20 Interest. ... ... o oo, 391, 841. 391,841,
21 Paymenis to affiliates. . ........... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .. 1,041,768. 802,057. 239,711.
23 INSUIERCE. . .vvriv i 87,228 77,633 9 595

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in lina 24e, If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column A? amount, list line 24e

expenses on Schedule O} ......ooviena e :
a Charity Care 14,992,945.] 14,992,945,
b contractual Allowances __ 10,208,505, 10,208,505,
¢ Provision for uncollectible ac _ _ 3,969,685. 3,969,685,
d Taxes and Licensing _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 1,150,661. 12,042, 1,138,619,
e All other exXpenses. .. oo iieiiair i snines 948, 963. 750,129, 198, 834.
25 Yolal functiona) expenses. Add lines 1 through 2e. . .. 74,550, 905. 64,373,457, 10,177,448, 0.

26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if
the crganization reported in column (B}
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720). .. ...l

BAA TEEADTHOL 1278812 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 11
|Part X' | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule © contains a response toany questioninthisPart X .. ... o D
) ®)
Beginning of year End of year
7 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ... ..o i i e i,715.1 1 1,188.
2 Savings and temporary cash investiments. . ... ... oL 6,264,155.1 2 2,228,507,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net. ... ... i 3
4 Accounts receivable, et ... . .. e e e 9,110,503 4 3,227,025
5

Part li of Schedule

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, direclors,
trustees, key empioXees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f(1)), persons described in section 4938(c}(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(¢)(9} voluntary emgloyees'

beneficiary crganizations {(see instructions), Complete Part it of Schedule L... ... 6
21 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net. . ..o 267,752.] 7 289,481,
E 8 Inventories Tor Sale O BSB. ..ou .t e e i i ca s 146,188.1 8 138,513,
E 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges .. ... iieiie i 622,660.1 9 602,785
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. e
Complete Part Vi of Schedufe D ................... 10a 31,812,294,
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . .................. 10b 21,920,661, 9,855,782.1 10¢ 9,891, 635.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. .. ... o ir irii i e s 11
12 Invesiments — other securities, SeePart V. line 11, iy 12
13 Invesiments — program-refated. See Part [V, line ¥1...................ooiin s 13
14 Intangible assels. ..o e e s 14
15 Other assets. See Part I, e 11, ...t iaaens 20,904,553.|15 27,852,530,
16 Total assets, Add linas 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)....................... 47,183,304./16 44,241,670,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . ... o v iiir i en it 17,038,391,|17 10,708,979,
18 Grants payable ... e 18
19 Defarred revenuUe L. . e e e 19 20,000.
L] 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... i e 9,980,9986.] 20 8,813,159.
L 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........
;B 22 lLoans and other Qagab[es to current and former officers, directors, irustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
! Complete Part 1 of Schedule L. oo oo ittt iiee it siaaiieerinsees
'E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ................
51 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrefated third parties...................
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of Schedule D. 9,391,750.}25 8,512,092,
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25, ... .. . i i it iaciaan s 36,411,1 26 28,114,230,
4 Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete o : *
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Umrestricted net assels. . oo o i 10,425,696.127 15,690,601.
El 28 Temporarily restricted netassets. . ... oo s 265,889.|28 345,507,
$ 29 Permanently restricted net assels. ... i i e 80,582.]29 91,332,
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D
§ and complete lines 30 through 34,
N1 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds. . ...,
8 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................
f 32 Retlained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds ............ 32
@ 33 Total net assets ar fund balanCes .. ....covnri it 1¢,772,167.] 33 16,127, 440.
§ 34 Tota! Habilities and net assetsffund balances. ... ... il 47,183,304.| 34 44,241,670.
BAA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837

Page 12

Pa Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part Xh ... o i
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A}, ine 12) . ..o 1 ‘719,798, 248.
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), iRe 25). .. ... e 2 74,550, 905.
3 Revenue less expenses, Sublractline Zfromline 1 .. o i e 3 5,247,343,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, fine 33, column (AY...........ovv it 4 10,712,167,
5 Netunrealized gains (Josses) oninvestiments. ..o i ii i 5 -346,0440.
6 Donated services and use of faCililies ... .o e i i e e 6
B Yo R0 81 == OSSP PP 7
8 Prior period adjustiments ..o e e 8
8 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0).. 5€€. Schedule 0. .. .. ... ... 9 453, 970,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine fines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, fine 33,
__;olumn 23 T 10 16,127,440.

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash

Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its methad of accounting frem a prior year or checked 'Other,” explain
in Schedule O,

2 a Were the organization’s financial statemenis compiled or reviewed by an independent acceuntani? ................ ...
If *Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separale basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separale basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separaie
basis, consolidated basis, or hoth;

D Separate basis Consalidated basis DBoth cansofidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, dees the orgenization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compitation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. ............ ... ool

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the lax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to underge an audi or audits 2s set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Ciroular A-T337 . o it i i ittt te et e e ra e ta i aa e e e e

hIf 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the crganization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps laken to undergosuch audils .................. ...

2a X

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEAOTI2L  08/09/13
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OMB Na. 1545.0047
SCHEDULE A i i i
Form 890 oy 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012
Complete if the organization Is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section g
4947¢a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
R‘?E&’LT%QL@LU";%E’S?E: ¥ » Attach to Form 999 or Form 990-EZ, > See separate instructions.
Name ol the organlzation Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) Emplayer Identification number
Acadia Hospital, Corp. {AHC) : 01-0459837

IPart1: | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)}1}AXi).
2 A school described in section 170(b}1XAXiD). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 1¥| A hospitat or 2 cooperative hospilal service organization described in section T70(b)1)(AXiii.
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(h)(1XAXjii). Enter the hospital's
name, cly, andstate:
5 D An arganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
— 170(bg)(1)(A}(iv). {Complete Part il.}

6 A federal, state, ar local goveramenl or governmental unit described in section T70(b)}{1)}AXv).

7 | lan organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmentat unit or from the general public described
L it section 170(bY1{AXvi). (Complete Part IL.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b}13(A)vi). {Complete Part IL.}

] D An ¢rganizaiion that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from centributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from aclivities
related to its exempt functions ~ subject to certain excegtiqns. and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its suppert from gross investment income and
unrelated business taxable income dess section 517 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after Jure 30, 1975, See section 509{a)}(2).

(Complete Part 11.)

10 An arganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely, See section 508(a)4).

11 An organization organized and aperated exclusively fer the benefit of, to perform the funcliens of, or carry out the purposes of ane ar more publicly
supperted organizations described in section 509¢a)(1) or seciion 509(a}(2). See section 509(a}3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType il c D Type NIl — Functionally integrated d D Type Il — Non-functienally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not conirolled directly or indirecily by one or mere disqualified persons
ofher than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(2)(1) or
section 502(a)(2).
f If the organization received a wrilten determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type 11 or Type Hil supporting crganization, D
L 1T ot O T T 2o O
q Since August 17, 2006, has the crganization accepted any gift or centribution from any of the following persons?
) Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alene or together with persons described in (it} and (i) .
below, the governing body of the supported organization? ... ... ottt it ianernaannnes HY-10)
(i) A family member of a person described in ) above? ... . e s g (i)
(i) A 35% controfled entity of a person described in @y or {iiyabove?. ... i 11 g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(@) Name of supported @) EIN (i) Type of organization v} isihe 6:') Did you nolify (i) Is the it} Amaount of monetary
organization {described on lines 19 erganization {n e organizalion in organization in support
above or IRC section cofurmn () listed Tn | columa (1) of your <oluma (i)
({see instructions)) YOur goveming support? organized in the
document? Uus.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A) .
(B)
©)
D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $90-EZ. Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012  Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 2

‘Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1 }{A)(vi)
{Complele only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | ¢r if the organization faited o qualify under Part Ili. If the
arganization fails to gualify under the tests lisied below, please complete Part I1L) .

Section A, Public Support

ggéﬁngf; gyﬁf)’ﬁ“ fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009  (©)2010 (d) 2011 (e)2012 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, confributions, and

mefnbershlg feas recaived. (Do not

inclugie any 'unusual grants.). ... ...,

2 Tax ravenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf..................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3...

5 The portion of total
contributicns by each person
{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supémrted
organizatien) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (B, ..

& Public support. Subtract line 5
fromiined ... ........... ...

Section B, Total Support

Calend r fiscal
bgg‘;gn;-"r{gyﬁsry scai year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 () 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total

7 Amounts fremline4..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
husiness activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
canted an. . ..o i

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartiV.y..oooivnenann

11 Total suﬁygort. Add lines 7
through 0. ... ... 0.

12 Gross receipts from related aclivities, elc (see instructions).......... E

13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seclion 50H{e)(3)

organization, check this box and s10P here. . ... .o i i i e » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column {f} divided by line 11, column (). ..o, 14 %
15 Public support percenlage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, Jine ¥4 .. ... 15 %
162 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this hox
and slop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization........ ... oo > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ... ... i i > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test — 2012, |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... > D

b 19%-facts-and.circuimstances test — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ lest, check ihis box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the
organization meeis the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization.............. s B
»>

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 172, or 17h, check this box and see instructions . ..

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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Schedute A (Form 990 or $30-EZ) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 3

|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on lina 9 of Part [ or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11, If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests lisled below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {ar fiscal yr beginning in} » (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contribulions
and membership fees
received, (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.}. ... ...
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related lo the organization's
fax-exemp! purpose. .. ... ...

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
ar business under section 513,

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
ftsbehalf.. . ... ol

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ...

6 Total. Add fines 1 through 5...

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount cn fine 13

8 Public support (Subtract line
Zefromliine 6)......ovat

Section B, Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in} » {a) 2008 {b) 2009 () 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 {fy Total
¢ Amounts fremline6..........
18 a Gross income from interesi,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royallies and income from
similar sources ...
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511

{axes) from businesses
acguired after June 30, 1975%...

¢ Add lines 10aand 16b,,......

11 Net income from unrelaled business
activities not iacluded in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulasly carriedon. ...l L

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assels (Explain in
Part IV.)

13 Total support, (Add Ins 9,18¢, 11, and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the crganization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501{c}{3)

organization, check this box and StOP REre. [ .. . . i i et e e e e e > H
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 {fine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartfllL line 15, ... .o i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2012 {line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column () ...l 17 H
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part il line 17 ... e 18 %

194 33-1/3% suppor tests — 2012, If the arganization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is nat more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganizaticn qualifies as a publicly supported erganization ...........

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualities as a publicly supported organization, . ...

20 Private foundation, I the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions »

BAA JEEAQ403L 08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or $30-EZ) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems {AHC) 01-0459837 Page 4

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations reguired bF Part il, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 90 or 980-E2) 2012
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OMB No, 1545.0047

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 930 or 990-EZ) 201 2
For QOrganizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 5071(c) and section 527
» Complete if the organization is described below. » Attach to Forim 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Pﬁ?&‘é?‘é’;l;’f,é’;%ﬂ'ﬁ,?ég v P » See separate instructions.

If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 930-E2Z, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501 (c)(3) organizations: Complete Parls I-A and B, Do not complete Part |-C.
o Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c){3))} organizations: Complate Parts [-A and C below. Bo not complete Part i-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part [-A only.
if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 920-EZ, Part VI, fine 47 (L.obbying Activities), then
® Section 501{E)3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h)}: Complete Part I-A. Do not complete Part I1-B.

o gec%i?'n ;\501{@(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under secticn 501 Y): Complete Part 1I-B. Do not complete
art 1-A.

1f the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501{c)(4), (5}, or (6) organizations: Complete Part lll.

Name of organizalion Employer tdentification number
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837
|Part'_" “iComplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part 1V.

2 Political expendilures ..o i e i e e e e i 3
B Y [N 1= T=) o 3T+

| Part1-B {Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under seclion 4955, . ................ooenoo Lo 0.
2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 .. ............. ... »5 0.
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear?... ..o DYes DNo
A aWas a comraction MAE . L e e e e e e D Yes D No

b [f 'Yes,' describe in Part IV,
-C }Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).

1' ) Eﬁ{er the amount directly expendad by the filing grganization for seclion 527 exempt function activities ....... L
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds confributed to other organizations for seclion 527 exempt
L3 gt e Rt 1 (1= F P D Lol
2 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
]S 07> TP 3
(id the filing organization file Form T120-POL for this year? . ... ... i e e I:]Yes D No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political crgantzations to which the fiting
organization made payments, For each organization listed, enter the amouni paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were prompily and directly delivered to a separale political organization, such as a separale
segregated fund or a political action cormmiltee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

EIN I i Amount of political
@ tone s O | opmengsi | Qe

none, enter-0-, prumpdy and direclly

delivered to a separate

palitical organization, If

none, enter -0-,

Mmoo
@ e
B 0 e
@w  peemmmm e
L6 1 e
® e

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule € (Form 530 or 990-E2) 2012 Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (RHC) 01-0459837 Page 2
{Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(¢)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check » D if the filing organization belongs fo an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affilialed group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures}.
B Check » D if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited contrel® provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures f@yfitng () Aliliated
(The term ‘expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s totals group totals

1 a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying). .............

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legiskative body (direct lobbying}................
¢ Total lobbying expendilures (add lines Taand Ib). ...
d Other exempt purpose expenditures. ... oo
e Total exempt purpose expenditures {add lines lcand Ty ... oo
{f Lobhying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in

LT {10 L1 5 2 - P

If the amount on line Te, ¢olumn {a} or {b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount cn fine te.

QOver $500,000 but not aver $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

QOver $1,000,000 hut not over $1,508,600 $175,000 plus $0% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Quer $1,500,000 but nat ever $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess ever $1,500,000.

Quer $17,000,000 $1,060,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1. ... oot
h Subtract line 1g from line ta. lfzero orless, enter -0- ..o i s
i Subtract fine 1ffrom line ic. fzeroorless, enter -0- .. ... i,

j f there is an amaunt other than zero on either ling 1h or fine 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
SECHON 49711 LaX fOr this YBAI 7. ittt ettt i i i i i i i it e s DYes DNo

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns helow. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Perlod

Calendar year (or fiscal {a) 2009 (b} 2010 {c) 2011 (dy 2012 (&) Total
year beginning in)

2 a Lobbying non-taxable
amount ...

b Labbying celling
amount {150% of line
2a, column (e}.......

¢ Totat lobbying
expendilures .........

d Grassroots nontaxable
amount ........... ...

¢ Grassroots ceiling
amount (150% of line
2d, column €).......

f Grassroots lobhying
axpenditures . ........

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule € (Form $90 o $80-£2) 2082 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 3

Partll-B: |Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
For each 'Yes' response to lines 1a lhrough 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying aclivity. Yes | No Amount

See Part IV " o . . .

1 Buring the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public cpinion on a legisiative matter or referendum,
threugh the use of:

F I3 L8[ ==Y -3 G X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 11?7 ... ..., X
¢ Media advertisements?. .............. U X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?. ... i e e X
e Publications, or published or breadecast statemenis? ... oo X
f Grants fo other organizations for 10bbying PUrPOSEST ... o i i i i i e s X
g Direct contact with legisfators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?.............. ... X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?............ X
RO 3T T 111 - ¥ X 10,736.

-A i Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501{c)}5), or
section 501{c)(6).

Yes | No
1 Were substantially all {90% or moare) dues received nondeductible by members? ... .. .. ol 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? ... oo i, 2
3 Did the erganization agree to carry over fobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? ... .. ...l 3

-B.|Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 501(c)
(6) and ifdeiirher (a) BOTH Partlll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No' OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessmenis and similar amounts from members. .. ... . i i i e 1

2 Section 162(2) nondeductible lobbying and political expendilures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

RO - R N

S 12 )
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeduclible section 162{e) dues ..........

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible fobbying and political
o R e 1T L= LR L= L

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures {see instructions). ........... ..o i 5
| Part IV: | Supplemental Information

Complete this Sart to provide the descriptions reauired for Parl I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part lI-A (affiliated group [ist);
Part 1I-A, line 2; and Part 11-B, line 1. Also, complele this part for any additional information.

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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OMB Mo, 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D ) . 2
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012
Part IV, s, 7. B9 10 1o T1b Trac 15, 170, 13f 398, of 12b
art IV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, , T, s 1e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. !
FJ%S&"ET&QLQE&Z%E‘&??: Y * Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions, : gp
Nanse of the grganization Ertiployer identification number

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)
Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837
Part |- -| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
] the organization answered Yes' {o Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Doncr advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number afend of year................
2 Aggregate contributions to {during year).....
3 Aggregate grants from (during yeark........
4
5

Aggregale value atend ofyear.............

Did the organizaticn inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ... ....... ..ol DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and doner advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doror advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefil? . .. ... o i e e e DYes D No

[.Paﬁfilz}{;lConservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' {o Form 990, Part IV, line 7,
1 Purposea(s) of conservation easements held by the arganization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.q., recreation or education) Preservation of an histerically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPresewaticn of a certified histaric structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation centribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Heldl at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservaticn easements. .. ... i 2a
b Tolal acreage restricted by conservation easements. ... ... vl i 2h
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in {8) ............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not an a historic
structure listed in the National Reglster. ... . oo e 2d
3 Number of conservation easemenis modified, fransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4  Number of slates where property subject to conservation easement is focated »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements R holds? ... . i i i e DYes B No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservaticn easements duréng the year
-

7 Amount of expenses insurred in menitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservalion easements during the year
-3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)($)B)()

30 SECHON 1 Z0GMHAIBIIIZ. + - -2+ e x e vrm et e em e e et e e ettt et et et e a e et et e nanarn e [JYes  [ne

9 In Part X, describe how the organizalion reports conservation easements in ils revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnotle to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 8.

1 a if tha organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part Xiil, the text of the footnole to its financial statements that describes lhese items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), o report in iis revenue statement and batance sheet works of an,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for pubtic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1. ... . e »35
(i) Assets included in Farm 990, PArt X, ... oot e L]

2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line T . oo i i N >3
B Assets Included I FOrm 00, Par X .. oottt ettt e et et e e e as =5
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. TEEAZI0IL 0911812 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasutes, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the orﬂanization‘s acquisition, accession, and other racords, check any of the following that are a significant use of ils callection

items (check ali that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

¢ Presearvation for fuiure generations

4 Erovigi(ei-l? description of the organization's colfections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art .

5 During the year, did the arganization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .................... D Yes
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not includad
0N FOIM 990, PAM X2, 11 e tvesseaaeen s ieusesiesetsst e ey s s s oe s n et ca et et et [JYes [ No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amaount
€ Beginning BalaNCE. . ..ttt e e e e 1c¢
d Additions during the Year .. ..o o e e 1d
e Distribulions during The Year. ... oo i i le
fENdING DAlARCE. ..o e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount an Form 990, Part X, line 217, .. oo i i D Yes No
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIt. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XNl ..., H
[Part V. | Endowiment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 930, Part 1V, line 10
{a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years {d) Three years {e) Four years
1a Beginning of year balance. ... .. 178,020, 150, 475. 152,391, 140,467, 131,025.
b Contributions. ................. 10,750. 9,024, 2,620, 7,130. 13,155.
© o losag 1 carmings. gains, 21,184, 26,167. 1,556. 15,703, -3,713.
d Grants or scholarships.........
ol prospama s for faciiies. 7,523, 7,646. 6,092. 10, 909.
{ Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance............ 202,431, 178,020. 150,475, 152,391. 140, 467.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 8.60%
b Permanent endowment » 91.40%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organizaticn that are held and administered fer the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelaled Organizations ... . e i e 3a(i) X
(B refated Organizalions. . .. . i i i i e e e et 3a(ii)f X

b If "'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... ... 3b X 1

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds, See Part XIII
iPart:Vi:| Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or olher basis}  (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Beok value
(investment) basis {other) depreciation

Taland.. oo e 447,123, 447,123,
bBuUldings. ... ..o 14,552,425, 8,571,138. 5,981,286,

¢ Leasehold improvements............ ... ..., .
dEQUIPMENt . .o te e 13,837,793, 11,140,864, 2,696,929,
eOther. . ...l 2,974,855, 2,208,658, 766,297,
Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (&) must squal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine T0{c).) ................ ... > 9,891,635,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 3
ii.-éi%t--\"lli ",_'!Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of securily or calegory (k) Book value {¢) Melhod of valuation: Cost or
{including name of security) end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivalives............. ... oooiiciininnn
{2) Closely-held equity interests. ..o,
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, eolumn (B) fine 12). .. ™

[Part Vil [Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13, N/A

" (a) Descriplion of investment lype {h) Bock value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

()
2
3
4)
&)
&)
&)
]
®
(10
Total. (Column (h) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B) fine 13) .. ™|
[Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value
(1) Board Designated Funds-Other 16,689,
@y Estimated Prof Liab Claim Receivable 698,195,
(3) Funded Depreciation 12,087,594,
(4) Funds Held by Bond Trustee 377,033,
(8) Interest in net assets held at EMHSF 436,839,
6y Self Insurance Funds held by Trustee 30, 646.
(7} Short-term Investments 14,205,534,
8
)
{0
Total. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.). ... ... .. i iiiiiiiiaiiiiiiaainnnnn, > 27,852,530,
[Part X - | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,
(a) Descriplion of liability {h) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) Deferred Liab-Post Retirement Benef 7,761,200,
(3) Liability Under Cap Lease Obligatio 17,809.
(4) Reserve for Prof. Liab. Self Ins. 698,195,
(5) Reserve for Self-Insurance Program 34,879.
{6}
O]
&
&)
{0
(an :
Total. (Cofumn ¢b} must equal Forn: 990, Part X, column (B} fing 25}, .. ... b 8,512,092,

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. tn Part XIH, provide the lext of the foalnete to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions
under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnete has been provided in Part XL .. ............ .. ..., ee Part XITIT..................... X

BAA TEEA3IO3L 322312 Schedule B (Form 990) 2012




Schedule P (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Malne Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 4
fPart XI' | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return  N/A
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial slatements ... 1
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 993, Part Viil, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. ... oo i
h Donated services and use of facilities ...........o oo
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants .. ..o i i e e
d Other (Describe inPart XHLY ..o i
e Add lines 2a through 20, ... ve s e i i i e
3 Subtractline 2efrom line 1. o e s
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b. ... ... ...
b Other (Describe in Pard XY oo e

Lo ¥ (o R T =R - = 1 L Y dc
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.).......... ... iiiiiiiiians 5
{Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return  N/A
1 Toial expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ... .o ooi o i i
b Prioryearadjustments. ... i e
L8 1= R LT T A
dOther (Describe N Part Xl . ..o e
e Addlines 2athrough 2d. . ... i i i e
3 Subtractiine 2efrom line 1. . i i et i
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VHl, line 7b....... ...
b Other {Describe in Part XL .. oo i e
C A NS 48 AN Al L. .o e e e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part L, line 18)........................... 5
[Part XIIi] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to grovide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IlI, fines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X], lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1l lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

accordingly, are exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304L 11/30/312
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[Part Xl [ Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA33SL  06/08112 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




SCHEDULEH
(Form 980)

» Complete if the organization answered *Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, question 20,
» Attach to Form 990, » See separate instructions,

Department of the Treasury
interna! Ravenue Service

Hospitals

OB No. 1545-0047

2012

Name of the organization

Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)

Entployer [dentification number

01-0459837

{Part

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

2

If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the folfowing best describes application of the

financial assistance policy to the various hospital facilities during the tax year.

D Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities

D Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the

organization’s patients during the tax year,

a Did the arganization use Federal Poverly Guidelines (FPG) o determine eligibility for providing free care?

[ ]100% 150%

If "Yes,' indicate which of the following was the family income limit far eligibility for discounted care: ...,
[ ]350%

[ ]200% []250%

¢ if the organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part V| the income based criteria for
determining eligibiity for free or discounted care. include In the description whether the organization used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, 1o determine eligibility for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied 1o the largest number of its patients during the tax year
provide for free or discounied care to the 'medically indigent®?

[ ]200%

[ ]300%

D Applied vniformly to most hospital facilities

[ Jother %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?

[ }400%

3b X
Other % : : :

b If *Yes,’ did the crganization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? ... . .. ..o 5h X

¢ If 'Yes' 1o Jine 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounied
.................................... 5¢

care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care?

worksheels with the Schedule H,

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Communily Benefils at Cost

Financial Assistance and {a) Humber of (b} Persons {¢) Total commiunity {d) Direct ofisetting {e) Net community {fy Percent
Means-Tested Government aSruo\alr(aegngr (ospetir;ggl) enefii expense revenua benefit expense gﬂtg{t‘:le
Programs (oplional}

a Financial Assistance at

cost (from Worksheet 1}........ 13} 6,978,757, 8,000, 6,970,757.] 15.36
b Medicaid {from

Worksheet 3, celumn a)........
¢ Costs of other means-tested government

programs (from Worksheet 3, column b) 677,422, 677,422, 1.49
d Total Financiaf Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs. . . 0 737 7,656,179, 8,000, 7,648,179.1 16.85

Other Benefits

& Commugity health impsovement

services and community benefit

operations (from Workshest 4). ... .... 4] 46,809 315,521, 315,521, 06.70
f Health professions education

{from Worksheet B). .o ooevnvnn i 3 340 315, 985. 315,985, 0.70
g Subsidized health sesvices

(irem Worksheet 8). .. ... ... ...
b Research (from Worksheel 7)..... .. ..
i Cash and in-kind contributions for

community benafit (from Worksheet 8). .
j Total. Other Benefits........... 7 47,149 631,506, Q. 631,506. 1.40
k Total. Add line 7dand 7}....... 71 47,886 8,287,685, 8,000. 8,279,685. 18.25

BAA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

TEEASSOIL 1242812 Schedufe H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) $1-0459837 Page 2
Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any comimunity
building activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities
promoted the health of the communities it serves.
{a) Nurmnber of {b) Persons {c) Total community {d) Direct offsatting ‘@) Net commuaity ) Percent
aclivities or served building expense revenue uilding expense of total
pregrams (optional) axpense
{optionaly
1 Physical improvements and housing. .
2 Economic development. . ..........
3 Community sugpart. ............. 4] 71,950 10,871, 10,871. 0.02
4  Environmental improvements. ... ...
5 eadership development and training
for community members .. ... ..
6 Cozlition building . ..............
7 Community health
improvemeant advocacy, ... ........
8 Workfosce development .. .........
g Other........ociiiiiiiiia
10 Total 4] 71,950 10,871, 0. 10,871, 0.02
{Partlil- | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A, Bad Debt Expense Yes | No

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healtheare Financial Management

Assotiation Stalememt NO. 187 .ttt i i i it et bt et e

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part Vi the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount. ... .. ...l
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense afiributable to patients

etigible under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Explain in Part VI the

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and rationale, if any, for

including this portion of bad debt as communily benefit. . ..

2

2,141,748,

3

4 Provide in Part VI the lext of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the atlached financial statements.

Section B, Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare {including DSH

and IME). ...t

Enier Medicare allowakble costs of care relating to payments on'line 5.,

6
7 Subtract line & from line 5. This is the surplus {or shortfall}
8

Describe in Part VI the extent 1o which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be {reated as community benefit.

Part VI

5 5,583,733,
6 9,675,422,
7 -4,091, 689

Also describe in Part Vi the costing methodology or source used o determine the amount reperted on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:
D Cost accaunting system

Section C. Collection Practices

Cost to charge ratio

D Other

9a Did the organization have a writlen debt collection policy during the tax year? .............

b if "Yes,' did the crganization's collaction policy that applied to the largest number of its patients dusing the tax year

contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for

Part VI

Part VI

financiat assistance? Describe N Part V. o i i i s e s e ST ohi X
[ art:1V IManagement Companies and Joint Ventures (see insiructions)
e lame of ertty Dy ot enbiy O araone O s ortay™ | oSkt S choe
owanership % em Ig{ees‘ pro]ﬁi' ",g’ ownesship %
or steck gwnership %

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13

BAA TEEA3S02L  01/0913 Schedule H {Form 950) 2012




Schadule H (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (RAHC) 01-0459837 Page 3

|Part Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities I%Een.slecIl Gige;rali dcm; Teach- | Gritical Re-h 2}& GE{:;; Other (desering) {Eggm{g
i i i il | medica ren's if¥ 00635 1 S8 75

glésg i:gs?rrg&%ﬂsuze, from largest to smallest — 1| Fospitl| hospol] Yaegaa| Teaity grap

surgical

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year?

Name, address and primary website address

1 Acadia Hospital Corporation X
__268 Stillwater Ave

TEEA3B03L O¥/14/13 Schedule H (Form 9390) 2012




Schadule H (Ferm 890) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems {AHC) 01-0459837 Page 4
[Part V. [Facility Information (continued) Copy 1 of 1
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
{Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group Acadia Hospital Corporation
For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment {Lines 1 through 8¢ are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

1 Buring the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct
a communily healih needs assessment (CHNAY? If No,"skiptoline Q..o i i e
If *Yes,' indicate what the CHNA report describes {check all that apply):
a X A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b {X] Demographics of the community
¢ ] Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
— the community
d X How data was obtained
e | X} The health needs of the community
f ? Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
— minority groups
g : The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h : The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i [ |Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
i [X]Other (describe in Part VIy Part VI
2 Indicate the lax year the hospital facility fast conducted a CHNA; _ 2011
3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facifity take into account input from representatives of the community served by the hospital facility,
including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? (i 'Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took inte ac«:cmntP £ VI
input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facitity consulted . ...l R AL Vv,
4 Was the hospital facllity's CHNA conducled with one or more other hospital facilities? 1f "Yes, fist the
olher hoSpital FACHTHES 11 PATE VL . .. .+ . s eeoeseeensen s s eme e i aeaeasn e einienains e RARE VI
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA widely available tothe public? .. ... ...
If *Yas," indicate how the CHNA was made widely available (check all that apply):
a Hospilal facility's website
b Available upon request from the hospital facility :
¢ [X} Other (describe in Part VI) Part Vig
6 {f tlgie tht;spitai facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all thal apply :
o date):
a X Adoption of an implementation stategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the CHNA
b X Execution of the implementation strategy
c z Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
d : Participation In the execution of a community-wide plan
e : Inclusion of a community benefit sectien in operational plans
f [ ] Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g Y| Prioritization of health needs in its community
h | | Prioritization of services that the hospital facifity will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i {X| Other (describe in Part Vi) Part VI|
7 Did the hospitat facilily address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? 1f "No', explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed suchneeds................ ... 7 X
8 a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to cenduct a CHNA as
T LT W o Yo o L (5 T ) Y 8a X
b If 'Yes' to line 8a, did the erganization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? .. ....oviiiiiiiiinnines 8hb
¢ If *Yes' lo line 8b, what is the tolal amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reparted on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? &
BAA Schedute H {Form 990) 2012}
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Schedule H (Form 920) 2012 Eastern Maine Healtheare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 5
{Part V.- [Facility Information (coniinued) Acadia Hospital Corporation Copy 1 of 1
Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facilily have in place during the tax year a writlen financial assistance policy that:
9 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? ... 9 X
10 Wsed federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare?. ... ..cooooiiiiiiiii i aennn 10 X
If 'Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 150 %
If 'No,' explain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used. T Part Vi
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . ... . i i irr it iicaiea i,
If ‘'Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: %
b 'No," explain in Part V| the criteria the hospital facility used. T Part VI
12 Explained the basis for caleulating amounts charged fo patients? ...
If *Yes,' indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
a X Income level
b : Asset level
¢ : Medical indigency
d [ |insurance status
e [ | Uninsured discount
f | | MedicaidMedicare
1] | State requlation
h [ | Other (describe in Part Vi)
13 Explained the methad for applying for fINancial 8SISIaNCET, ...\ it ittt cite e rr et e e aiaiiees
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? ...
If 'Yes,' indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy {check all that apply):
a X The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
1] : The patlicy was attached to billing invoices
¢ [ ] The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting roams
d [ ]The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
e[ |The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
{ ¥} The policy was available on request
g [X] Other (describe in Part Vi) Part VI

Billing and Collections

15

16

a

Lo - T« I -

17

T o0 oW

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections polic¥, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?.................. ...

Check all of the following acticns against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poticies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP:

D Reporling io credit agency

:l Lawsits

| | Liens on residences

Body attachments

] Other similar actions {describe in Part VI)

Did the hospital facility or an aulherized a third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reascnable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facifity's FAP? ... ...,
If *Yes,' check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third parly engaged:
j Reporting to cradit agency
:] Lawsuits
Liens on residences
j Body attachments
j Other simifar actions (describe In Part V1)

15

17

BAA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012)
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 6
{PartV: | Facility Information (continued) Acadia Hospital Corporation Copy 1 of 1
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 17 (check all that apply)

a D Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission

b B Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior o discharge

[ D Netified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients' bills

d D Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's

financtal assistance policy

e D Other (describe in Part VI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medlcal Care
Yes | No

19 Did the hospitat facility have in place during the tax year a writlen policy refating to emergency medical care thai
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardiess of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? ... il

If 'No," indicate why:
a D The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b E] The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
¢ D The hespital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions {describe in Part Vi)
d [ ] Other (describe in Part Vi)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospitat facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to
FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negstiated commarcial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
[ D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d [¥] Other (describe in Part VI) Part VI

21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals
Who had NSHrance coVaring SUCH CarB T . ... . ittt it et s e aa e aana s aas e et e ateataassiaacnansanans

If "Yes,' explain in Part V6

22 During the tax year, did the hospitat facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? ... o i e
If "Yes,' explain in Part VL

22

X

Schedule H (Form 990} 2012)
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Schedute H (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 7
[Part V- Facility Information (conlinued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

BAA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 8

|Part VI: [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part IHl, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities i serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care abaut their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Communily information, Bescribe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demegraphic
constituents it serves, .

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facililies or other
h?allh ﬁareffactijliﬁesifu;ther its exempt purpose by premoting the health of the community (e.qg., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the raspective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served,

7 State filing of community benefit report. [f applicable, identify alf states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facilily reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part ¥V, Section B, lines Sg, 3,4, Be, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, t6e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part |, Line 6a - Related Organization Community Benefit Report

The Acadia Hospital Corporation community benefit report is contained in an annual

community benefit report prepared by Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems which is the

parent organization of all related organizations.

Part ], Line 7 - Explanation of Costing Methodology

Ratio of Patient Care Cost-to-Charges is used in calculations.

Part |, Line 7, Column F - Explanation of Bad Debt Expense

$3,969, 685 of bad debt expense, $14,992,945 of charity care, 510,209,505 of

contractual allowances is included on Form 999, Part IX, 1line 25, column {A}.

Part |, Line 7g - Costs Associated With Physicans Clinics

Ratio of Patient Care Cost-to-Charges is used in calculations.

Part lll, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense

Patient and trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to

collect from outstanding balances, Management provides for probable uncollectible

amounts through a charge Lo earnings and a valuation allowance based on its

assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still

outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off

through a charge to the valuation allowance and the applicable patient accounts

receivable. Credit is extended without collateral.

BAA TEEASISL 1220412 Schedule H (Form 990} 2012



Schedule H (Form 930) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 8

[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following informatien.

1

2

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part H; Pari i, lines 4, 8, and Sb; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 81, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reporied in Part V, Section B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe he community the arganization serves, taking into account the geographic arez and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information impartant to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
h?alth ciareffacgitzestfu;lher its exempt purpose by promaiing the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an affilialed health care sysiem, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of conmunity benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the crganization, or a related crganization, files a
community benefit report.

Faclity reporting group(s). if applicable, for each hospital facility In a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, linesg}, 3, 4, Bc, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part lll, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense {continued)

The costing methodoloay used to determine the amount reported on line 2 is cost to

charge ratio.

Part lll, Line 8 - Exnlanation Of Shortfall As Community Benefit

Medicare losses should be treated as a community benefit because the losges are

incurred in performing an important public service, and Maine hospitals experience

one of the lowest Medicare reimbursement rates in the country.

Part lll, Line 9b - Provisions On Collection Practices For Qualified Patients

All account gquarantors who express an inabilitv to pay inpatient and outpatient

services will be screened for eligibility for charity care using an application and

quidelines established by Acadia Hospital.. An acgount may be reconsidered for

charity care at any time when new information is available aboui a patient’s

inability to pay.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment

la The Acadia Hospital serves northern, eastern and central Maine primarily, with

gsome clients coming from southern Maine as well, Maine is a rural state and Acadia

is located in Bangor, Maine, the regional hub.

1b Acadia Hospital and its related physician practices utilize electronic medical

racords which provide data relative to patients in care. The needs assessment

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems ({(AHC) 01-0459837 Page 8
{Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriplions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part I}, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Sectlion A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 HNeeds assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments repoarted in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Dascribe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be
billed for patient care abolt their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Comumunity information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into accaunt the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other infermation impaortant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities er other
health care facililies furiher its exempt purpose by promoling the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.). .

Affiliated heaith care systeh}. If the organization is part of an affilialed health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliales in prometing the health of the communities served.

State filing of community henefit report, If applicable, identify all stales with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V¥Section , lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 18e, 17e, 18e, 13z, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

w

=Y

23

~I

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

provides a much broader picture of the community as a whole, including the health

status of individuals not in care, as well as functional health status and

social~demographics (such as employment, income and education levels). The local

units of the state’s public health infrastructure (known as Healthy Maine

Partnerships) are also integrated into the process so that their data relative to

health, environmental and social measures are part of the community_dissemination

Pprocess.

1d-1e-1f

EMHS, the parent company of Acadia Hospital, routinely conducts a community health

needs assessment (Hereafter needs assessment) across the service area of all of its

member hospitals. The most recent assessment, published in 2011, was conducted

under a contract with the University of New England Center for Health Planning,

Policy and Research {(CHPPR) and the University of Southern Maine’s Muskie School for

Public Health. Using a methodology developed by CHPPR over decades of work, the

assessment integrates primary data from a telephone survey to heads of households

with secondary data retrieved from state databases (ED usage, Mortality, Cancer

Registry, etc.). That data is reviewed in the context of multiple health related

domains to develop a composite view of health status, behavioral risks, and barriers
BAA TEEA3ROSL 12429012 Schedule H (Form 980) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 8
[Part VI .| Supplemental Information
Complete this part {o provide the following infermation.

1 Required descriptians, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part II; Part lll, fines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A: and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, b¢, 8, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16¢, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patlent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who inay be
billed for patient care aboul their eligibifily for assislanse under federal, state, or focal government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the communily the erganization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
censtituents it serves,

w

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information impaortant to describing how the organization's hosgital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoiing the healih of the cormunity (e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.). .

6 Aftiliated health care system, If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served,

7 State filing of community benefit report, It applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8

Facllity reporting groupgs). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Secticn 8, lines 1§, 3, 4, b¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

to access and care. Results are compared to national and state benchmarks to produce

priorities and recommendations as prepared by the consultants.

Part V, Line 3 - Account Input from Person Who Represent the Community

On a statewide basis, the research consultants developed an advisory committee that

met two times during the assessment research and drafting of the publication. These

organizations represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds: Healthy Maine Partnership

Wabanakli Center {serving tribal populations); Maine Development Foundation; Maine

Health Access Foundation (philanthropic foundation focused on access to care in

Maine); Malne Center for Disease Control; Bingham Foundation (philanthropic

foundation); Maine Health Manaagement Coalition {representing the state’s major

emplovers, insurers and providers); Governor's Office of Health Policy and Finance

(GOHPF) ; Advisorv Committee for Health System Development {overseen by GOHPF); Maine

Chapter, NAACP: City of Bangor, Department of Health and Welfare.

Part V, Line 4 - List Other Hospital Facilities that Jointly Conducted Needs Assessment

The needs assessment was developed as a statewide collaborative between the state’s

three largest health systems: EMHS {(in central, eastern and northern Maine),

MaineGeneral Health ({in central Maine} and MaineHealth (in southern Maine}. Multiple

collaborators were involved in the dissemination of the assessment findings and
BAA TEEA3808L 1229112 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 8
{Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following infermation.

=Y

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part Ill, fines 4, 8, and 3b; and Part V,
Section A; and Parl V, Section B, lines 1, 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, i4g, 16e, 17e, 18, 19¢, 19d, 204d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B. -

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
hilled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance palicy.

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demegraphic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the erganization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth clareffac(ijlitiestfu)rther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community hoard, use
of surplus funds, elc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respeclive roles of the
arganization and its affiliales in promoling the health of the communities served,

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organizatian, files a
coemmunity benefit report.

8 Facllity reporting group%s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1, 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, t6e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

N

w

-9

o

=3}

~I

Part V, Line 4 - List Other Hospital Facilities that Jointly Conducted Needs Assessment (continued)

establishment of priorities.

Part V, Line 5¢ - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Avaiiable

Regional presentations were given across the service area.

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs Identified

6a Acadia Hospital continued to meet the prioritized needs through the following

initiatives and resources: ongoing and expanded collaboration with a number of

primary care offices and emerdency departments lacking psychiatric resources by

connecting them with psychiatry through tele-video technology.

6b  Rehavioral/medical integration (PCP offices/nursing homes) /tele-psychiatry

pilot in 2011, now expanding inte other offices in region/ongoing mental health

screening tool offered on website/creation of film about teen anxiety and depression

called The Road Back in 2011, still being viewed on YouTube, with over 65,000

views/ongoing Open Mind series providing community education on a variety of topics,

6g Mental Health and Substance Abuse—Acadia Hospital continues to support Downeast

and Pencquis District Coordinating Councils; being a provider 6f substance abuse

education and intervention.

BAA TEEAS0SL 12429112 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 8
tPart VI' | Supplemental Information
Complete this part 1o provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part I, lines 4, 8, and Sh; and Parl V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, Bc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 178, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization astesses the heallh care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligiility for assistance under federal, state, or facal government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Communily infornation. Describe the community the crganization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other infermation impariant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth ciareffacjjlities fu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the heallh of the community (e.9., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ete.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify ali stales with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). if apglicable. for each hospital facility in 2 facility reporting graup provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 8¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, i7e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 10 - Criteria Used For Free Care lf Not FPG

The FPIL were used for eligibility for free care.

Part V, Line 11 - Criteria Used For Discounted Care If Not FPG

The organization does not provide discounted care. It uses FPL for eligibility for

free care,

PartV, Line 14q - Other Means Hospital Facility Publicized the Palicy

Posted signs and individual notices containing information on the availabilitv of

free care are located in key public areas in the hospital. Signs and notices inform

the patient of the availability of free care and include eligibility cxiteria,

instructions on how to apply and how to obtain additional information or assistance.

The "Billing Help" section of the hospital web pages provides a link to the free

care application form, instructions and eligibility criteria.

Part V, Line 20d - Other Billina Determination of Individuals Without Insurance

Hospital charges are discounted at 100% for patients who qualify for free care with

income at or below 150% FPL.

Part VI - Needs Assessment

Acadia Hospital participates in the EMHS Commupnity Health Needs Assessment. The EMHS

Community Health Needs Assessment examines the health status of the residents of

Bangor and Penobscob, counties angd provides comprehensive research data and
BAA TEEA3R08L 1212912 Schedule H (Form 930) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Eagstern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837 Page 8

{Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information,

1

2

[74]

33

~I

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part I}; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Parl V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18¢, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment., Bescribe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities il serves, in addition to any neads
assessmenls reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geograghic area and demographic
conshituents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide ang other infarmation important to describing how the arganization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth ciareffacgiﬁestfugther Hs exempl puroose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affitiated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and ils affiliates in promoting the healih of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report, [f applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facili\t)l reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part VI - Needs Assessment (continued)

recommendations on a variety of critical target areas including community health

education, access to primary care, care for chronic conditions, geriatric care, and

mental health and substance abuse. As a follow up to the studies conducted in 20031

and 2007, EMHS contracted with the Center for Health Policy, Planning and Research

{CHPPR) at the Universitv of New England {led by Ron Deprez, Phi}. MPH) to determine

changes in health status and barriers to care since 2001, The 2007 Community Health

Needs Assessment was funded again as a communitv service of Healthcare Charities,

the philanthropic center of EMHS. EMHS participated in another Community Health

Needs assessment in 2010. Those results were made available in 2011, and in late

June, Acadia, as a member of EMHS, hosted a community needs assessment forum at the

Spectacular Event Center in Bangor so community leaders and public health officials

could discuss a collaborative effort to best address the needs of residents in

Penobscot County. We also look for trends within our patient population and stay

involved with private and state organizations that track key data.

Part VI - Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance

Patient education begins at admission and continues throughout treatment and

encompasses assistance with State health insurance coverage, COBRA, and Charity

Care.

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems ({AHC) 01-0459837 Page 8
[Part VI [Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following infermation.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, fines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part 1I; Part Ili, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1§, 3, 4, be, 6, 7, 18, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bitled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or tocal government prograrms or under the crganization's
financial assistance policy.

GCommunity information, Describe the cammunily the arganization serves, laking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health, Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
h?alth clareffacgiiies fu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.qg., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is gart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
arganization and its affiliates in promoting the healin of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all slates with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit repart.

Facil{}y reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 8¢, &i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

-3

[+2]

~l

o

Part VIl - Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance (continued)

Tt is the policy of The Acadia Heospital to treat all patients reguiring care without

regard for ability to pav and to assist patients in arranging for settlement of

their financial obligation. For those qualifying under Acadia's Charity Care

program, medically necessary services will be provided to Maine residents at no

cost.

Posters are displaved in patient care areas, information and forms are available

online on the hospital website, and education is provided during the admission

process and continues throughout treatment as the patient is assisted with the

availability of programs,

Part Vi - Community Information

As one of onlv two private, non-profit freestanding psychiatric and chemical

dependency hospitals in the State of Maine, Acadia Hospital serves people from .

across Maine, with a maijority of the patlents originating in the Greater Bangor

area. Geographically, Maine is a primarily rural state, and the demographics reveal

an aging population with lower than national average earning power.

Part VI - Community Building Activities

The major foci of Acadia Hospital's community building activities include

collaboration with other agencies and sharing our expertise with other corganizations
BAA TEEA3S08L 1222912 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information,

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 8a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 176, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe haw the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

Patlent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into acceunt the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves, .

Promotion of community heaith. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promating the health of the community {e.c., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of communi? benefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organizalion, files a
commumnity benefit report.

Facility reparting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facilily in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, tines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Community Building Activities (continued)

and individuals in an effort to strengthen communities through proactive activities,

We also work to provide education on mental health and substance abuse issues.We

leveradge social networking via our website, Facebook profile and a Twitter profile,

as well as a new YouTube channel,

We support the efforts of other non-profits like the state's chapler of the National

Alliance on mental Tllness, and we support programs like Mental Illness Awareness

Week and Challenge Day.

Part VI - Explanation Of How Organization Furthers Its Exempt Purpose

The Acadia Hospital is a nonprofit psychiatric and chemical dependency hospital

that, along with Acadia Healthcare, a provider of substance abuse and community

integration services, serves the entire state of Maine. The facility opened in 1992

in response to an urgent need for more hospital and community based mental health

and chemical dependency treatment programs,.

In 2013, total admissions amounted to 1,635 resulting in Acadia experiencing a 80.5%

occupancy rate for the year.

Acadia Hospital provides space for support groups, and provide crisis response

BAA
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part li; Part ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 MNeeds assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seclion B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Dascribe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
hilled for patient care abaut their ehigibilily for assistance under federal, state, or tocal government programs or under the organization's
financiat assistance policy,

Community information, Describe the community the crganization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth clarefiacglities fu;iher its exemnpt purpose by prometing the health of the community (e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated heaith care system. If the organization is ﬁar% of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
crganization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
comimunity benefit report.

Facility reporting groupgs). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, ¥9¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

E-3

[+2]

~l

o

Part VI - Explanation Of How Organization Furthers lts Exempt Purpose (continued)

services if requested from local communities. As in question five above, we provide

many educational presentations in the community that focus on wellness and access to

appropriate care, as well as anti-stigma work. We also offer an online mental health

screening tool.

See Schedule 0, Part III, Line 4d for further details from the publication of

community bhenefit proiects of Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems entities.

Part Vi - Affiliated Health Care System Roles and Promotion

As a member of EMHS, Acadia Hospital shares in the organization's goals. As a

specialty hospital within our health care system, we provide assistance to our

affiliates in an integrated fashion, using technology like telemedicine to bridge

the distances faced by Maine citizens. EMHS offers its own initiatives, such as

addressing childhood obesity, and the affiliates often support these efforts in

their own communities. As autonomous hospitals, we also each provide our own unigue

programs to meet the needs of our local communities,

Part VI - States Where Community Benefit Repott Filed

ME
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{Part V

~{Supplemental Information

Cormplete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part Il lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Parl V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, fines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6}, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18¢, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Meeds assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reperted in Part V, Section B.

Patlent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the crganization's
financial assistance policy,

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?aith %areffacéjlitiestiugther its exemnpt puspose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medicat staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. H the organization is Eari of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in prometing the healtn of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facllity reporting group%s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, bc, &, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22. ]

Part V - Explanation of Number of Facility Type

N/A

BAA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OM8 No. 15450047

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

» GComplete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 930, Part IV, line 23,

ﬁ?@?&éﬁ”ﬁ';b;’f,é‘;"sl’fﬁig i > Attach to Form 990, ™ See separate instructions, ;
Name of the organization Employer ldentification nunher
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) 01-0459837
[Partl Questions Regarding Compensation
: Yes | No
1 a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organizaticn provided any of the following to or far a person listed in Form 990, Pari

VI, Section A, tine 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items, Part ITI

D First-class or charter travel EI Housing allowance or residence for personal use

D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Healih or social club dues or initialion fees

D Discretionary spending account D Perscnal services {e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,’ complete Part il to explain ................

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked infing 1a2 ... o i iin i ii i e e

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filin orlganization used 1o establish the compensatign of the organization’s
CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organizalion to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part 11k

Compensation commitiee Written employment coniract
Independent cempensation consultant Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During ihegear, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Seclion A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control 0ayiment? .. .. it i i i e e e e
b Parlicipate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ....... F N

if "Yes' to any of ines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.  Part ITI

Only section 501(c)X3) and 501(cX4) organizations must complete lines 5-9,

5 For persans listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
F R R L0 Lo L 1 (o] o R R
b ANy related Organizalion? .. ..o . i hee e s es e ae e
If *Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Hl.

6 For persons lisled in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent an the net earnings of;

If 'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part iil.

7 For persans listed in Form 920, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 [f "Yes, describein Part |l . ... .o o i i e 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations seclion 53.4958-4(a){3)?

M Yes, describe i Part HE. .o it i i s e it i e 8 X
8 If 'Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
Eoy o0 B U 1% B T () O N 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J {Form 989) 2012
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Q1B No, 1545.0047

SCHEDULE L H H
(Form 990 o7 $90-E2) Transactions With Interested Persons
» Complete if the organization answered

Yes' on Forin 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28h, 28¢,
Departeent of the Treasy ot Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40h, )
bl My et » Atach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions,
Name of the eraanization Rastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) Employer identification number

Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837

‘| Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501{c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' cn Ferm 990, Part [V, line 28a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{a) Name of disqualified persen (b} Relationship betwean disqualified {¢) Description of ransaction (d) Corrected?
1 persecn and organization
Yes Ho
m
@
(3)
@
(5)
®
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organizalion managers or disqualified persons during the year under
By 1o L L7 A R I >
3  Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ........... ... ]
:{ Loans to andlor From Interested Persons,
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Page V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organizatton reparted an amount on Form 990, Part X, line b, 6, or 22,
{a) Name of interested person | (b} Relationship (c) Purpose (d) Loan to or (e} Original {N Balance dus (o) In default?| (h) Approved | (i) Writien
with organizatien of foan from the oringipal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?
To From Yes | Mo | Yes | No | Yes | No
(1) Brent Scobisg Educatio X 9,996. 9,996, X X1 X
@
3
4
{5)
{6)
{7)
&
)]
a0
......................................................................... »3 9,996.1

| Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons,
Complete if the organization answered "Yas' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name aof interested person (b} Relalionship between interested parson {c) Amount of assistance {d) Type of Assistance {e) Purpaose of assistence
and the organization

(M
@
@
@
(3)
©)
N
@
@
(10)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forin 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012

TEEA4B0IL 1213142




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (A 01-0459837 Page 2
PartlV.-{Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 890, Part 1Y, [ine 284, 28b, or 28c.
(a} Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (€} Amount of (d) Description of transaction {2) Sharing of
interested person and the fransaction organization's
arganization revenues?

Yas Ho
(1) Jeanne Paradis fam mem of brd 86,378. compensation X
(2)
{3)
(4)
{5)
{6)
N
(8)
9

(10)

I Supplemental Information _
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 9390 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4B0IL 121112




SCHEDULE O ‘Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 980-EZ)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

fiepartment of e Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

OB No. 1545-0047

2012

Pub

Reme of the organizalion pastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)
Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC)

Employer identification number

01-0458837

the small and rural hospital category.

BAA. For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEA40IL  12/812

Schedule O (Form 990 or $80-E2) 2012




Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organizalion Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) Employer Identification number
Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837

BAA Schedule O (Ferm 990 or 990-£E2) 2012
TEEA4202L 12/8N2




Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Mame of the organizalion Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) Employer identification number
Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012
TEEAAQU2L 12/8N2




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) Employer identification number
Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837

__ directors whose terms are expiring. Election of directors is subject to

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2012
TEEA4902L 12/3/12




Schedule O (Form 990 or $90-£2) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Fastern Maine Healthcare Sys tems (AHC) Employer identification number
Acadia Hospital, Corp. {AHC) 01-0459837

interest, the member with the conflict is either excused from the discussion and

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4S02L 1208112




Schedufe O (Form 938 or 990-E7) 2012 Page 2

Narme of the organizalion Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) Employer identilication number
Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4G02L 1218112




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Mame of the organization Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC) Employer fdentification number
Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2012
TEEA4Q02L 1258112




Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the oarganizat

“ Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems (RHC) Employer identification nuniber
Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837

Schedute O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4902L  12/8N12




2012 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 7

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (AHC)
Client ACADIA Acadia Hospital, Corp. (AHC) 01-0459837

7122114 ST 08:40AM

Form 920, Part Xl, Line 9 .
Other Changes In Net Assets Or Fund Balances

Change in Post Retirement Health Benefit ....... ... 5 893,113.
Net change in Funds Held at EMHS Foundation....................oooooiiiinn, 91,768,
Transfer to exempt subsidiary -AHTL .. ... i ~100,000.
Transfer to exempt subsidiary-Eastern Maine Healthcare Syste.............. -352,421.
Transfer to exempt subsidiary-Meadow Wood.................ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiin. -10,511.
Transfer to exemplt subsidiary-Restorative Health.....................olt. -671,979.

Total § 153, 970.
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Schedule R (Form $90) 2012 Page 5
Part VIl=] Supplementai Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R

(see instructions).

BAA TEEASGOSL  12/28/12 Schedule R {Form 930) 2012
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 rem 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2013 Exempt Organization Return OMB Mo, 16451709
Department o e e » Flle a separate application for each raturh,
o if you are fillng for an Automatic 3-bMonth Extenston, complets only Part 1 and check tis Box ..covveenersaraninn rererireranas »

@ If you are fillng for an Additlonal (Nol Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Patt Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Parf If unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Forrm 8863,

Electronic fiting (e-fife), You can electronically fiie Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic exiension of time to file (6 months for a
corperation required to file Form 980-T), or an addltional (not adiomatic) 3-month exlension of Hims. You can electronically flle Form 8868 to
requast an extension of me to flle any of tha forms tisted In Part 1 o Part | with the excoption of Form 8870, Information Return for Transtors
Assoclated With Certaln Personat Benefit Coniracts, which must be sent o the IRS In paper format (see insteuctlons). For more detalls on the
elastronie fillng of this form, visll weawlrs.gowefile and click on e-flle for Charllies & Nonprofils.

|B§:E\}§]j“ﬁ Altomatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no coples needed),
A carporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatle 6-month extension ~ check this box and complete Part fonly..... > D

All other corporafions {including 1120-C fers), parlnerships, REMICs, and trusls must use Form 7004 1o requast an extenslon of Hime o file
Income tax relurns,

Enler fler’s identifying number, see nsiructions

Name of exempt orgamization of other filer, see Instuclions, Employe: Wenuhcation number (EIN} of
‘fy]p? or
Fin
P Acadia Hospital Corporation 01-0459837
Flta by to Numbar, sleeel, and foom of s4ite mknber. ifa P.0, box, see [nstructions. Soctal seourity nunibar {(SSN}
eder |43 Whiting Bil)l Road .
tetuin, See City, town or post office, slate, ang 21 code, For a fetelgn address, s¢o nstrucllons,
instaxilons. .
Breyer, ME (04412
Enter the Return code for the return that this application Is for {ille a separate application for each returA). .ovv s o
Application Return ] Application Raturn
ispFur Code lsplpor Code
Form 990 or Form 930-E4Z 01 Form 9490-T (corporation) 07
" Form 980-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 0%
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (seclion 401{a} or 408(a) trus 05 Form 6069 i1
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
6 The books are Inthecare of > Jeffrey A, 8anford . e
Telephone No. > 207-973-7894 ... FAXNo. » 207-913-7139 ______
© If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the Uniled States, chack this BOX. v ereranrsiraiaaaianann >
o If this is for a Group Return, enter the arganlization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN} 5247, It thls is for the whole group,
check (his box...... r D LI it Is for part of the group, check this box... > @and altach a lst with the names and ENs of all members
the extenston is for. Acadia Hospital Corporation EIN. 01=0453837
T request an attomatic 3-month (6 months for 2 corporation required to fite Form 990-1) extenslon of lime
untit 5/15 2014 1o file the exempt organization return for the organlzation named above.

oy T e = —_

The exienslon s lor the organization's rettin for:
L D calendar year 20 or

ot o PP}

2 If the tax year entered in llne 1 is {or less than 12 months, check reason; Din!ital refurn DFtna’i return
DChange in accounting period

3a if this application Is for Foym 980-BL, 990-FF, 998-T, 4720, or 6069, enter ihs tentative tax, less any

nonrafundable orodits, 568 INSIUEHONS +ovuuawers e ierstirien iy ezttt 3a($ 0.
b }f this applicatlon Is for Form 990-PF, 980T, 4720, of 5069, onter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments imade. Include any prior yaar overpayment atfowed as a credll. ..o ioii ereeiii e eacennnnianas 3h|s B,

¢ Balance due, Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this fore, If raquired, by using
EFTPS (Eloctronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructlons ..o vy .. Vakaerrreaes i ibresersans 3¢cl8 0.

Caution, # you are going 1o make an elactronic fund withdrawal vith this Form 8868, see Forn 8453-EC and Form 8879-E0 for
paymant instuclions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Papenvork Reduction Acl Notico, see Instructions, Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
FIFZ0501L 012H13




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013) Page 2
s If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part 1l and check this box.....ooovniniin, s D
Note, Only complete Part If if you have already been granted an aulomalic 3-month extension on a previeusly flled Forim 8868,
e 1 you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenslon, complele only Part 1 {on page 1).
Paruiig] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time, Only file the original (no coples nesded),

Enter fller's identifylng number, see Instructions

Name of exempt erganizalion or other filer, ses fnstructions. Erployer Hentificalion numbar €N} ot
Type or X
print Acadia Hospital Corporation 01-0459837
Number, slrast, and room of suile pumber, i a P.O, box, see lnstruclfons, Soclal secudly pumber {53K)
Fitp by the
i
ue dals 101
fliaa your 143 Whiting Hill Road
Istmetions, | Ciy, town or past ffice, slato, and ZIP code, Fof a forelgn address, sea Instclions.
Brewer, ME 04412

Enter the Return cods for the refurn that this application Is for {file a separate applicatlon for each retumn)..........c.ov e
Aplpllcatlon : Return  {Application Return
Is For Code {lsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 0t A S
Form 9S0-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual 03 Form 4720 6%
Form 9%0.PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (saclion 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6059 il
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 i2

STOP] Do not complete Part Il If you were not already granted an automalic S-month extenslon on a previously filed Form 8868,

A e N A e i e e e e B B8 e e B

Telophone No. » 207-973-78%4  __ __ __ FAXNo. > 207-973-7139 _ ...
* |f the organization does not have an office or place of buslhess In the United States, check thls box. ..o >
* | this Is for a Group Relurn, enter the organfzation's four diglt Group Exemplion Number (GEN). .. 5247 A this is for the

whole group, cheek thls box... » D . It it is for parl of the group, check this box » E] and altach a Hist with the names and EINs of alt
members the extenslonIs for, Anadis Hospital. Corporation BTN 01-0459837

4 | raquest an additional 3-month extenslon of ime untt _g/15 ,20 14.
§ For calandar year o _aor other tax year beghning _ 9/30_ .20 12, andending 9/28 _ __ _ 120 13.
6 if the tax yoar enlered In line 5 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: [] Initial return UFInai refurn
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8a If this application Is for Form $80-BL, 9%0-PF, 990-T, 4720, ar 6069, enter the tenlaiive ta, less any
nonrefundable cradils. See instructions ...« i reraieaeees rarraenan TN i iererreraes ... | Bal§

b it this application Is for Form 990-PF, 950-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and ostimated tax }_;;ﬁf;f‘g
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Signature and Verification must be completed for Part 1l only.
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gﬁj Department o!'Treasury g)fc},p ) Notice CPIHA

Internal Revenue Sewvice [/ Tox perlod September 30, 2013
IER-&S Ogden UT 84201 20/&" Notlce date March 24, 2014
Employer ID number 010459837
To contact us Phone 1-877-829-5500

FAX 801-620-5670

141507,425425,56548,4691 1 AB 0,406 370 Page 10 1
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
ACADIA HOSPITAL CORP

PO BOX 422

BANGOR ME 04402.0422

141507

.Important information about your September 30, 2013 Form 990
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your What you need to do
September 30, 2013 Form 990,

Your new due date Is May 15, 2014, File your September 30, 2013 Form 990 by May 15, 2014, We encourage you to use

electronic fiing—the fastest and easiest way to file,

Visit www.irs,govicharities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file electronfcally,

Additional information : » Visit www.irs.govicp2 113, ,
» Tor tax forms, Instructions, and publications, vist www.irs.gov or ¢all
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).
+ Keep this notice for your records.

H you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us,
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£4 Department of Treasury
& internial Revenue Service
Qgden UT 84204

Motice CP2I1A

Tax periotl September 30, 2013
Nodice date June 16, 2014
Employer ID number  01-0459837

To contact us Phone [-877-829-5500

FAX 801-620-5670

a50100,453846,956584,7303 1 AT 6.406 370 Page1 of 1
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
ACADIA HOSPITAL CORP

PO BOX 422

BANGOR ME 04402-0422

Important information about your September 30, 2013 Form 990 |
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your
September 30, 2013 Form 990,

Your new due date is August 15, 2014,

What you need to do
file your September 30, 2013 Form 990 by August 15, 2014, We encourage you fo
use electronic filing—the fastest and easlest way to file.

Visit www.lrs.gov/charities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required te file electronically,

Additional infermation

¢ Visit wewirs.goviep? Ha,

+ For tax forms, Instructions, and publications, visit wwnwirs.gov or <all
1-800-TAX-FORM {1-800-829-3676). ‘

+ Kaep this notice for your records.

If you need assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact us,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Brewer, Maine

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Eastern Maine Healthcare
Systems, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We did not audit the 2012 financial statements of Sebasticook Valley Health and Subsidiaries,
Eastern Maine HomeCare, and The Arcostook Medical Center and Subsidiaries (together referred to as
the "Other Consolidated Entities”), whose statements reflect total assets constituting 11% of consolidated
total assets as of September 29, 2012 and total revenue constituting 15% of consolidated total revenue
for the year then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors, whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts inciuded for the Other Consolidated
Entities, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audits in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Bangor, ME « Pertland, ME « Manchester, NH ¢ Charlsston, WV
wvw berrygunn.com




Board of Directors
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Brewer, Maine

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, the consolidated financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems as of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, and the
consolidated results of its operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The supplementary consolidating information, as identified in the table of contents, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis rather than to present the financial position, resulis of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows of the individual entities. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates direclly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In our opinion, based on our audits and the
reports of other auditors, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

M Dasnn Ml § Furder, L4 L

Portland, Maine
December 20, 2013




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

ASSETS
(Dollars in thousands)
2013 2012
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 57903 § 72,98
Short-term investments 14,599 7,929
Assets whose use is limited or restricted 46,781 27,254
Patient and trade accounts receivable - less allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $43,295 in 2013 and $41,441 in 2012 104,108 86,525
Estimated third-party payor settlements 10,896 11,174
Other receivables 12,047 6,673
Inventory 11,289 9,741
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 17,636 18,296
Total current assets 275,259 240,577
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 374,852 338,064
NONCURRENT ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED OR
RESTRICTED:
Internally designated by the Board of Directors:
Funded depreciation 201,706 128,648
Other designated funds 105,519 95,403
Self-insurance and other funds held by trustees 206,536 57,050
Temporarily donor-restricted 36,530 32,599
Permanently donor-restricted 13,066 12,809
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 10,852 10,217
Total noncurrent assets whose use is limited or restricted 574,209 336,726
OTHER ASSETS:
Estimated setflements receivable from the State of Maine 21,604 109,448
Deferred financing costs 2,755 1,096
Intangibles and other assets 20,922 14,920
Total other assefs 45,281 125,464
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,269,601  $ 1,040,831

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

(Pollars in thousands)

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Line-of-credit borrowings
Current portion of long-term debt

Current portion of accrual for self-insurance

Total current liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long-term debt — net of current portion
Accrual for self-insurance and postretirement benefits
Estimated third-party payor settlements

Other ligbilities
Total noncurrent liahilities

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 2, 5,6, 7, 11 and 16)

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total controlled net assets
Unrestricted-noncontrolling interest

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2013 2012
51,691 $ 41,304
76,041 68,052
30,1568 34,955

58 11,625
12,246 10,327
10,442 8,734

180,636 172,997

311,308 152,788

137,949 149,641
38,048 47,518

4,557 6,058

492,762 356,005

673,398 529,002

535,276 458,070
36,530 32,599
23,918 23,026

595,724 511,695

479 134

596,203 511,829

$ 1,269,601 $ 1,040,831




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

(Dollars in thousands)

2013 2012
REVENUE:
Patient service revenue {net of contractuat allowances
and discounts) $ 1,008,662 $ 976,893
Less provision for bad debts 48,029 40,202
Net patient service revenue 960,633 936,691
Sales and coniract revenue 25,023 25,11
Other revenue 38,758 44,553
Net assets released from restrictions — operations 2,104 2,845
Total revenue 1,026,518 1,008,180
EXPENSES:
Compensation and employee benefits 609,508 578,085
Supplies and other 329,213 323,419
Depreciation and amortization 42,500 40,341
Interest 7,027 8,020
Total expenses 988,245 949,865
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE GAINS AND LOSSES 38,273 59,325
OTHER GAINS (LOSSES):
Income {ax benefit 414 1,175
Joint venture income ({loss) 38 (2,806)
investment income and other — net 9,615 2,798
Total other gains (losses) — net 10,067 1,167
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES BEFORE DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 48,340 60,492
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 15,264 824
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES 63,6804 61,316
NONCONTROLLING INTEREST {23) 3
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES - CONTROLLING INTEREST 63,581 61,219
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Met assets released from restrictions — capital acquisitions 4,394 1,458
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on investments {5,480) 5,033
Net transfers to restricted funds - 5)
Pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments 16,711 5,048
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 79,206 § 72,854

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

(Dollars in thousands)

Controlled Temporarily Permanently Total Total
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Controlled Nencontrolling
Net Assets Net Assels Net Assets Net Assets Interest
NET ASSETS — September 24, 2011 $ 383216 3 27,385 i3 21,286 § 431,887 $ 137
Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses 61,316 - - 61,316 -
Nonconlralling interest 3 - - 3 (3}
Restricled contributions - 4,877 762 5,639 -
Net assets released from restrictions:
Capital acquisitions 1,459 (1,459} - - -
Operations - (2,845} - {2,845) B
Restricted investment income and realized net gains . 443 - 443 -
Change in net unrealized gains on investments 5,033 4,274 897 10,204 -
Net transfers {6) {76} 81 - -
Pension and postretirement plan-refated adjustments 5,048 - - 5,048
Increase (decrease} in net assets 72,854 5,214 1,740 79,808 {3)
NET ASSETS — Seplember 2¢, 2012 466,070 32,599 23,026 511,685 134
Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses 63,604 - . 63,604 -
Noncentrolling interest {23) - - (23) 23
Noncontrolling paid-in capital - - - - 322
Restricted contdbutions - 6,756 164 6,920 -
Net assets released from restrictions:
Capital acqulsitions 4,394 (4,394) - - -
QOperaticns - (2,104) - (2,104) -
Restricted investment income and realized net gains - 5,622 - 5,622 -
Change in net untealized gains on investmenis (5,480) {1,888) 667 {8,701) -
Net transfers 61) 61 - -
Pension and posfretirement pian-refated adjustments 16,711 - - 16,711 -
Increase in net assets 79,206 3,931 892 84,029 345
NET ASSETS — September 28, 2013 $ 535,276 $ 36,530 $ 23,918 $ 595724 $ 479

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

(Dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating aclivities:

Depreciation and amortization

Provision for bad debts

Loss on extinguishment of debt

Loss on sale of property and equipment

Gain on sale of joint venture

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments

Equity in {earnings) losses of joint ventures

Adjustment to falr value of equity in net assets of acquired affiliates

Changes in funded status of postretirement benefit plans

Restricted contributions

Changes In operating assets and liabilities:
Patient and trade accounts receivable
Otiher current assets
Other assets
Estimated third-party payer setilements
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities
Accrual for self-insurance and postretirement benefits

Net cash provided by operaling acfivilies

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment
Proceeds from distributions of equity of jeint ventures
Proceeds from sale of joint venture
Investment in joint ventures
Purchases of invesiments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Net changes in mongy market investments

Net cash used by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from long-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from lines-of-credit
Repayment of lines-of-credit
Payment of bond issuance cosis
Reslricted contributions and investment income
Increase in pledges receivable restricted for long-term purposes

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of year

2013 2012

$ 84,374  $ 79,805
42,500 40,341
44,944 42 430
48 180
1,179 117
. (131
{(10,871)  (15,164)
(38) 2,808

114 -

{16,711) (5,048)
(6,920 (5,639)
{61,952)  (50,398)
(997) {7,145)
{1,865) {1,280)
74,753 (24,270)
11,392 15,089
8,727 (1,593)
168,677 70,100
(81,166)  (39,975)
2,294 156
535 1,079

. 501
{1,005) {1,675
(213,815)  (103,235)
125,610 101,868
{170,993) (1,893)
(338,640)  (43,174)
163,271 135
(11,807)  {10,731)
11,101 2,100
(17,610) (5,100)
{1,814) (79)
12,642 6,082
{702) (289)
154,881 (7,882)
{15,082) 19,044
72,985 53,941
$ 57,003  § 72,085

Cash paid for interest approximated $10,445 and $8,78% for the years ended Seplember 28, 2013

and September 29, 2012, respectively.
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS:

The System entered into capital leases in the amount of approximately $472 and $84 during the years ended

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively, retatad to the acquisitions of equipment.

The System refinanced $2,643 and $5,772 of tax-exempt bonds during the years ended September 28, 2013

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

1. Organization and Business

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (EMHS) is the parent company in an integrated health care
delivery system (the System). EMHS controls its subsidiaries by means of stock ownership or
corporate membership. The System provides a broad range of health care and related services to
nine Northern and Eastern Maine counties through subsidiary and affiliated corporations, limited
liability companies, and partnerships.

The primary function of EMHS is to provide overall coordination and direction for the activities of the
following corporations. Each affiliated organization is a tax-exempt charitable organization, unless
otherwise noted.

Acadia Hospital Corp. (Acadia) — Acadia operates a 100-bed acute care, psychiatric, and
chemical dependency hospital located in Bangor, Maine. Acadia is the sole corporate member of
Acadia Healthcare, Inc. (AHI). AHI is a provider of substance abuse and community integration
services. Meadow Wood, LLC and Restoration Health, LLC, are wholly-owned subsidiaries of AHI
that provides outpatient mental health services in Bangor, Maine.

Affiliated Healthcare Systems (AHS) — AHS, a taxable holding company, is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of EMHS. AHS has several subsidiaries and is a member in several joint venture limited
liability companies.

The following are wholly-owned subsidiaries of AHS:

Affiliated Laboratory, Inc. (ALI) — ALI provides medical laboratory services to various System
companies, physicians, and other health care providers throughout Northern New England. ALI
operates medical laboratories in Bangor and Poriland, Maine.

Affiliated Materiel Services (AMS) — AMS is a multistate distributor of medical and other
supplies to various System companies, physicians' offices, and other health care organizations.
AMS also provides consulting services in materials management.

Affiliated Healthcare Management (AHM) — AHM provides various services to businesses
throughout Northern New England. These services include workforce training, employee
assistance programs, web design solutions, and other services to hospitals and other health
care organizations, including System companies.

Affiliated Coflections, Inc. (ACI) — AC! provides debt collection services to commercial
businesses, municipalities, and health care clients, including System companies. As of April
2013, services are provided by a new joint venture Advanced Collection Services, LLC in which
AHS is 50% owner.

Alliance Health Documentation, LLC (AHD} — AHD began operations July 2013 and provides
transcription services in which AHS is 51% owner.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Dirigo Pines Retirement Community, L.L.C (DPRC) — The purpose of DPRC is to consiruct a
cooperative retirement housing community in Orono, Maine.

M Drug, LLC (M Drug) — Doing business as Miller Drug, M Drug operates four retail pharmacies
in Bangor and Brewer, Maine. AHS owned 50% of M Drug. On May 17, 2013, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of AHS acquired the remaining 50% of M Drug. At the date of the acquisition, the fair
value of AHS's 50% equity position was $247,000. AHS recognized a gain of $1,375,000 as a
result of re-measuring the fair value of M Drug, including previously recorded estimated
obligations under the joint venture agreement. This gain is included in Investment Income and
other — net. The fair value of the acquired assets and liabilities was determine using a cost
approach for property and equipment and an income approach for customer lists and lease
arrangements. The income approach used converted estimated future earnings and cash flows
to a single present value to indicate current fair value. The weighted average cost of capital was
12.5%.

The fair value of each major class of assets and liabilities was as follows (dollars in thousands).

Assets
Current assets $ 7,484
Equipment and leasehold improvements 722
Customer lists 3,100
Other asseis 70
Total assets 11,376
Liabilities
Currant liabilities 89,632
Long-term debt 1,250
Net fair value of entity $___ 494

Meridian Mobile Health, LLC (Meridian) — Meridian is a limited liability company providing
ground medical transportation services.

Beacon Health, LLC (Beacon) — Beacon contracts with payors to provide population heaith
management service and care coordination. EMHS holds a 93% ownership in Beacon.

Blue Hill Memorial Hospital (BHMH) — BHMH operates a 25-bed, critical access hospital located
in Blue Hill, Maine.

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital (C.A. Dean) — C.A. Dean operates a 25-bed critical access
hospital and skilled care facility in Greenville, Maine and has family and specialty practices in
Greenville, Monson, and Sangerville.

Eastern Maine HomeCare (EMHC) — EMHC provides home health, hospice, telehealth, and
community heaith services to residents in Central, Northern, and Eastern Maine.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Eastern Maine Medical Center (EMMC) — EMMC operates a regional 411-bed acute care
medical center located in Bangor, Maine, which provides a variety of inpatient and ambulatory
health care services. EMMC is the sole corporate member of the following subsidiaries:

Eastern Maine Medical Center Auxiliary (EMMCA) — EMMCA raises funds to benefit EMMC.

Norumbega Medical Specialists, Ltd. (Norumbega) — Norumbega operates a physician practice
in Orono, Maine.

EMHS Foundation (The Foundation) — The Foundation holds and manages unrestiicted and
donor-restricted funds for the benefit of various System companies and other exempt organizations
in Maine. The amount of assets held for the benefit of unrelated organizations is not material.

The Foundation owns 50% of the stock in New England Home Health Care, a Bangor-based home
health care company, providing services throughout Central and Eastern Maine.

Infand Hospital (Inland) — Inland operates a 48-bed hospital located in Waterville, Maine. inland
is the sole member of Lakewood Continuing Care Center (Lakewood). Lakewood operates a 105-
bed long-term care facility.

Maine Institute for Human Genetics and Health (MIHGH) — MIHGH operates as a medical
research laboratory focusing on the chronic diseases that are prevalent in Maine with special
emphasis on cancer.

Maine Network for Health {MNH) — MNH is a provider-owned service organization that offers
administrative, clinical, and quality support services to physician practices and hospitals. Several
System hospitals collectively own the majority of MNH and, accordingly, MNH has been included in
the System's consolidated financial statements. MNH is a taxable corporation.

Rosscare — Rosscare provides or supports a continuum of nonacute health care services,
including a personal emergency response program, a telephone reassurance program, geriatric
nurse consultation and education, and a continuing care information center. Rosscare is the sole
shareholder of Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. (RNHI) and is the sole member of Dirigo Pines inn,
LLC (DPH):

RNHI — RNH! is a 50% partner in five separate partnerships, each of which owns and operates
a nursing home. On a combined basis, the nursing homes offer 293 long-term care beds, 40
assisted living units, 38 specialized care beds, and a 36-bed Alzheimer unit to the residents of
Central Maine.

DPI — DPI is a limited liability company formed for the construction and operation of an
apartment-style retirement community in Orono, Maine. DPI offers 22 specialized care beds, a
27-bed Alzheimer unit, 56 independent living units, and 17 assisted living units.

Sebasticook Valley Health (SVH) - SVH operates a 25-bed critical access hospital located in
Pittsfield, Maine.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012
The Arcostook Medical Center (TAMC) and Subsidiaries — TAMC operates a community
hospital with 89 beds and a nursing home with 72 beds. TAMC has the following subsidiaries:

TAMC Title Corporation — TAMC Title Corporation is a real estate holding company that owns
buildings that are leased to various health care-related organizations.

TAMC Endowments — TAMC Endowments is responsible for raising, holding, and managing
contributions received from donors for the benefit of TAMC and its subsidiaries.

. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of EMHS and its
controlied affiliates. The consolidated financial statements inciude 100% of the assets and liabilities
of majority-owned subsidiaries. Significant intercompany accounts and transactions among the
affiliated organizations have been eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
The assets of any member of the consolidated group may not be available to meet the obligations
of other members in the group, except as disclosed in Note 9.

Fiscal Year
The fiscal year for the majority of the System organizations ends on the last Saturday in September.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been presented in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (generally accepted
accounting principles) in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants'
Audit and Accounting Guide, Health Care Organizations, and other pronouncements applicable to
health care organizations.

For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing and central to the
provision of health care services are reported as revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidental
tfransactions are reported as other gains and losses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires managemeni to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant management
estimates include net patient service revenue and related patient accounts receivable, the valuation
of investments, the determination of impairment of long-lived assets, self-insurance reserves,
accrued retirement benefits, and estimated third-party payor settlements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less
at the date of purchase, excluding amounts classified as assets whose use is limited or restricted.

Patient and Trade Accounts Receivable

Patient and trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect
from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a
charge to eamings and a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and the applicable
patient accounts receivable. Credit is extended without collateral.

In evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable, the System analyzes past results and
identifies trends for each major payor source of revenue for the purposes of estimating the
appropriate amotints for the allowance for doubtful accounts and the provision for bad debts. Data
in each major payor source is regularly reviewed to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for
doubtful accounts. Specifically, for receivables relating to services provided to patients having third-
party coverage, an allowance for doubtful accounts and a corresponding provision for bad debts are
established at varying levels based on the age of the receivables and payor source. For receivables
relating to self-pay patients, a provision for doubtful accounts and corresponding allowance for
doubtful accounts is made in the period services are rendered based on experience indicating the
inability or unwillingness of patients io pay amounts for which they are financially responsible.
Actual write-offs are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Investments and Investment Income

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debi
securities are recorded at fair value. Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are
determined by use of average cost. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from
excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses and reported as an increase or decrease in
net assets, except that declines in fair value that are judged to be other than temporary are reported
as realized losses. The System periodically reviews its investments to identify those individual
investments for which fair value is below cost. The System then makes a determination as to
whether the investment should be considered other than temporarily impaired. There were no
significant impairments at September 29, 2013 or September 28, 2012.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. Consequently, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments
will oceur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations and changes in net assets.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial S{atements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Several System organizations own interests in joint venture entities. Ownership interests between
20% and 50% in a joint venture are accounted for by using the equity method of accounting. Using
the equity method, the investment is increased by the System organization's share of the entity's
income and additional investments. The investment is decreased by the System organization's
share of the entity's losses and distributions.

Derivative Instruments

The System recognizes derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities and measures those
instruments at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on
the intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation. For a derivative instrument
designated as a fair value hedge, the gain or loss is recognized in earnings in the period of change
together with the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributed to the risk being hedged. For
a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge, the effective portion of the derivative's
gain or loss is initially reported as an unrealized gain or loss on investments and subsequently
reclassified into earnings when the hedged exposure affects earnings. The ineffective portion of the
gain or loss is reported in earnings immediately. For derivative instruments that are not designated
as accounting hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in earnings in the period of change.
The System records derivative instruments in the statements of cash flows to operating, investing,
or financing activities consistent with the cash flows of the hedged item.

Inventory

System organizations record inventory at the fower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out, or
average cost methods,

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include Board of Directors (the "Board") designated assets,
assets held in trust under debt agreements, self-insurance trust arrangements, and assets that are
donor-restricted. Permanently restricted trusts held by unrelated entities for the benefit of various
System organizations are reported as beneficial interest in perpetual trusts. Board-designated
assets may be used at the Board's discretion.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of gifts, at fair market value at the date
of the gift, tess accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Buildings and
equipment under capital lease obligations are amortized using the straight-line method over the
shorter period of the lease term or estimated useful life of the building or equipment. Such
amortization is included in depreciation and amortization in the consolidated statements of
operations.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Gifts of long-lived assets, such as land, buildings, or equipment, are reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets (excluded from the excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses),
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are reported as an increase in restricted net
assets. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assels are placed in service.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Long-lived assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less cost to sell.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes the liability for conditional asset retirement obligations when the System
has a legal obligation to perform asset retirement activities. The fair value of the liability for the legal
obligation associated with an asset retirement is recorded in the period in which the obligation is
incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the cost of the asset retirement is capitalized.

Substantially all of the asset retirement obligations recorded relate to estimated costs to remove
asbestos that is contained within the System's facilities. The adjustments to the carrying amount of
the asset retirement obligation were approximately $62,000 and $29,000 in 2013 and 2012,
respectively, and were primarily attributable to revised estimates, accretion expense and removal of
ashesios.

Costs of Borrowing

Interest costs incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets, net of
investment income on borrowed assets held by trustees, are capitalized as a component of the cost
of acquiring those assets. The amount of interest that was capitalized totaled approximately
$4,796,000 and $10,000 in 2013 and 2012, respectively. Deferred financing costs and original issue
premiums and discounts are amortized over the period the related obligation is outstanding on a
straight-line basis.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained in perpetuity.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The System has interpreted state law as requiring realized and unrealized gains of permanently
restricted net assets to be retained in a temporarily restricted net asset classification until
appropriated by the Board and expended. As a result of this interpretation, the System classifies as
permanently restricied net assets (a) the original value of the gifts donated to the permanent
endowment when explicit donor stipulations requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair
value are present, and (b) the original value of the subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment
when explicit donor stipulations requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair value are
present. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund composed of accumulated
gains not required to be maintained in perpetuity is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure in a manner consistent with the donor's
stipulations.

The System administers a formal spending policy consistent with state law to appropriate the net
appreciation of permanently restricted net assets as is deemed prudent by the Board considering
the System's long- and short-term needs, price-level trends, and general economic conditions.
Under this policy, the System maintains an annual spending level generally in the range of 3%-6%,
with a target of 5%, of each endowment fund's moving five-year average market value. Endowment
assets are invested in a manner to generate returns at least equal to and preferably greater than
the consumer price index, plus 5%. To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the System
targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments
within prudent risk constraints. Realized and unrealized gains on permanently restricted net assets,
which are not specifically restricted by donors, are reported in a temporarily restricted net asset
classification until appropriated by the Board and expended.

Revenue Recoqnition

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Under the terms of various agreements,
regulations, and statutes, certain elements of third-party reimbursement to System organizations
are subject to negotiation, audit, and/or final determination by the third-party payors. As a result,
there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in
the near term. Variances between preliminary estimates of net patient service revenue and final
third-party settlements are included in net patient service revenue in the year in which the
setilement or change in estimate occurs. In 2013 and 2012, changes in prior-year estimates
increased net patient service revenue by $31,974,000 and $35,318,000, respectively.

Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to System organizations are reported at fair
value at the date the promise is received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows. The
discounts on those amounts are computed using a risk-free rate applicable io the year in which the
promise Is received. Amortization of the discount is included in ¢ontribution revenue. Conditional
promises to give and indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

received. Gifts are reported as an increase in either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are
reported as additions to unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Excess of Revenue and Gains Over Expenses and L 0sses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenue and gains over expenses and
losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess of revenue and gains
over expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice, include transfers of assets to and from
affiliates for other than goods and services, the change in unrealized gains and losses on
investments, pension and postretirement plan adjustments, and contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions which, by donor restriction, were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets).

Other Revenue

Unrestricted investment income on operating assets is included in other revenue in the year earned.
Grant revenue, meaningful use incentives (see below), cafeteria sales, and gift shop revenue are
also included as other revenue.

Meaningful Use Revenues

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The criteria for meaningful use
will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2012 through 2016. During 2013 and 2012, the System
attested to Stage 1 meaningful use certification from the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid
Services (CMS) and recorded meaningful use revenues of $3,890,000 and $5,464,000,
respectively, in the consolidated statements of operations. The meaningful use attestation is subject
to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a final settlement amount for the incentive
payments could be established that differs from the initial calculation, and could result in return of a
portion or all of the incentive payments received by the System.

The Medicaid program provides incentive payments o hospitals and eligible professionals as they
adopt, implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of participation and
demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. The State of Maine
program was launched on October 2011; however, there was an aftestation tail period from
January 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012 where providers were allowed to apply late for payments
related to program year 2011. During 2013 and 2012, the System recorded meaningful use
revenues of $4,330,000 and $11,102,000, respectively, after attesting to Stage 1 meaningful use, of
which $6,587,500 related to program year 2011 was recognized in revenue in fiscal year 2012,

-15-




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

The System recognizes revenue ratably over the reporting period starting at the point when
management is reasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other
specific requirements applicable for the reporting period.

Income Taxes

EMHS, its hospitals, and certain other affiliates have been determined by the Internal Revenue
Service to be tax-exempt charitable organizations as described in Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(2) of
the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and, accordingly, are exempt from federal income taxes on
related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal income
taxes has been recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for these
organizations.

Tax-exempt charitable organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as
the result of a tax position they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including
unrelated business income or tax status. Under guidance issued by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB), assets and liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or
positions expected to be taken in income tax returns when such positions are judged to not meet
the “more-likely-than-not” threshold, based upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated
interest and penalties, if applicable, related to uncertain tax positions are included as a component
of income tax expense. The System has evaluated its tax position taken or expected 1o be taken on
income tax returns and concluded the impact to be not material.

Ceriain of the System’s affiliates are taxable entities. Deferred taxes related to these entities are
hased on the difference beiween the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities
using enacted tax rates in effect in the years the differences are expected to reverse. The deferred
fax assets and liabilities for these entities are not material.

Accrual for Self-Insurance Liabilities

The liahilities for outstanding losses and loss-related expenses include estimates for malpractice
losses incurred but not reported, as well as losses pending settlement. Insurance recoveries are
included in other assets and are not netted against the liability. Such liabilities are necessarily
based on estimates, and while management believes that the amounts provided are adequate, the
ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. As a result, there is at least
a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.
The methods for making such estimates and the resulting liability are actuarially reviewed on an
annual basis and any adjustments are reflected in operations currenily.

The System also estimates and records a liability for claims incurred but not reported for employee
health and dental benefits provided through seif-insured plans. The liability is estimated based on
prior claims experience and the expected time period from the date such claims are incurred to the
date the related claims are submitted and paid.

- 16 -




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

The System recognizes the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined benefit and
postretirement plans as an asset or liability in its consolidated balance sheets. Changes in the
funded status of the plans are reported as a change in unrestricted net assets presented below the
excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets in the year in which the changes occur.

Discontinued Operations

On November 1, 2012, EMMC transferred ownership of its oufpatient dialysis services to an
independent third-party provider. EMMC received $16,342,000 in net proceeds and recorded a
$15,116,000 gain on sale in fiscal year 2013.

All outpatient dialysis services were treated as discontinued operations for fiscal years 2013 and
2012. Net patient service revenue of $978,680 and $11,173,060 is reported net of related expenses
for the fiscal years ended 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2011-07, Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtfuf
Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, which requires health care entities to change the
presentation of their statement of operations by reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated
with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service
revenue. Additionally, health care entities are required to provide enhanced disclosure about how it
considers collectability in determining the amount and timing of revenue and bad debt expense. The
amendments also require disclosures of patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and
discounts) as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for
doubtful accounts, The provisions of ASU No. 2011-07 are effective for the System beginning
September 30, 2012 and were applied retrospectively.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the
current year presentation.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements, the System has considered
transactions or events occurring through December 20, 2013, which was the date that the financial
statements were issued.
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Effective October 4, 2013, EMHS bacame the sole corporate member of Mercy Health Systems of
Maine (MHSM) of Portiand, Maine. MHSM owns Mercy Hospital, a Maine nonprofit, tax-exempt
corporation that operates a 230-bed acute care hospital with two campuses located in Portland,
Maine, Mercy Recovery Center located in Westbrook, Maine, and VNA Home Health Hospice
(VNA). Serving as a continuum of care provider for Southern Maine, MHSM provides a broad range
of medical and surgical services, as well as eight primary care locations, four express care
locations, and 17 sub-specialty physician practices ranging from thoracic and spine surgery fo ENT
and oncology care. EMHS believes it will benefit from MHSM’s extensive work on the development
of an ambulatory network and YNA’s extensive home-based care systems, which are considered
central to improving the health of their communities.

The accounting for the transaction is expected to be completed in the first quarier of fiscal year
2014 and, therefare, its effect on the consolidated financial statements of the System for the year
ending September 27, 2014 has not yet been determined.

There was no consideration transferred in connection with the Mercy transaction; however, MHSM
had outstanding bonds with its previous parent company, Catholic Health East, which needed 1o be
defeased as part of the transaction. On October 4, 2013, $69,661,000 was drawn down on a line of
credit and transferred to MHSA in the form of an intercompany loan to fund the defeasance.

The unaudited hook value of MSHM assets and liabilities at September 30, 2013 was $195,358,000
and $126,846,000, respectively.
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3. Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012
consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Full charges for services to patients:
Daily patient services $ 271,620 $ 264,097
Ancillary services 589,470 556,426
Outpatient services 988,030 942,825
Gross patient service revenue 1,849,120 1,763,348
Less contractual allowances (787,117) (737,417)
Less charily care (55,341) (49,038)
(842,458) (786,455}
Patient services revenue {net of contractual
allowances and discounts) 1,006,662 976,893
Less provision for bad debts (46,029) (40,202)
Net patient service revenue $ 960,633 § 936,691

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $42,791,000 and $41,396,000 at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively, and relates primarily to self-pay accounts, Gross self-pay
accounts receivable were $44,970,000 and $42,641,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 28,
2012, respectively. During the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 28, 2012, self-pay
write-offs were $51,073,000 and $40,0792,000, respectively. The increase in write-offs relates
directly to the increase in revenue from self-pay patients.

Revenue related to self-pay patients was $135,831,000 and $113,593,000 for the years ended
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

4. Charity Care and Community Service

When patients meet certain criteria under the System's charity care policies, System organizations
provide them with care without charge or at amounts less than established rates. System
organizations do not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care and,
accordingly, these amounts are not included in net patient service revenue. The System estimates
the costs associated with providing charity care by calculating a ratio of total cost to total gross
charges, and then muitiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated charges associated with
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providing care to patients eligible for free care. The estimated cost of caring for charity care patients
was $26,166,442 and $23,492,925 for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively. Funds received from gifts and grants to subsidize charity services provided were
$430,486 and $323,525 for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012,
respectively.

In furtherance of their charitable purposes, System organizations provide many services and
programs at reduced or no cost to the public, schools, and civic groups. Some of these services
include health screenings, clinics, coordination of blood drives, educational materials and
presentations, radio and television information programs on health topics, hosting support groups
and programs, and offering a speakers bureau of professionals to discuss health issues.

. Third-Party Reimbursement

The System's affiliates have agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
respective organizations at amounts different from their established rates. A summary of the
payment arrangements with major third-party payors is as follows:

Medicare

Net revenue from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 32% and 33% of the
System’s net patient service revenue for 2013 and 2012, respectively. The acute care hospitals are
subject to the federal Prospective Payment System (PPS) for Medicare inpatient hospital services,
inpatient skilled nursing facilities services, inpatient rehabilitation services, and for certain outpatient
services. Under these prospective payment methodologies, Medicare pays a prospectively
determined per discharge, per day, or per visit rate for non-physician services. These rates vary
according to the applicable Diagnosis Related Group (DRG), Case-Mix Group, or Resource
Utilization Group. Capital costs related to Medicare inpatient PPS services are paid based upon a
standardized amount per discharge weighted by DRG. TAMC is designated as a Medicare-
dependent hospital for reimbursement purposes. Accordingly, TAMGC receives an additional
paymeni amount, which is a portion of the difference between the federal operating rate and a
hospital-specific rate. Inland was selected to participate in a Medicare Rural Community Hospital
Demonstration Project and is therefore no longer subject to PPS payments for inpatient hospital
services and associated capital costs for the duration of this five-year program. During the first fiscal
year of the program which began September 25, 2011, Medicare paid for the full reasonable costs
incurred for inpatient services provided. The payment for subsequent years is the lesser of
reasonable costs or a target amount determined by increasing the first year program costs by the
inpatient prospective payment factor update for each succeeding year. For most oufpatient
services, Medicare makes payment based upon the Ambulatory Payment Classification (APC) of
each patient. Certain other outpatient services are reimbursed according to fee screens. The
hospitals are reimbursed for cost-reimbursable items at an interim tentative rate with final
settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare
audit contractor. Outpatient services provided at the System's rural health centers are reimbursed
on the basis of reasonable costs per visit.
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As a specialty psychiatric hospital facility, Acadia is reimbursed for Medicare inpatient services on a
PPS basis. The prospective payment methodology for psychiatric facilities is based on a per diem
rate. This rate will be adjusted upwards to reflect higher costs on the earlier days of the stay and
downwards towards the end of the stay. The per diem will vary based on diagnosis, comorbidity
condition, age, wage index, rural setting, the presence of a full-service emergency room, and the
extent of teaching activity in the facility.

BHMH, C.A. Dean, and SVH have been granted Critical Access Hospital (CAH) status, which
continues as long as certain utilization criteria are met. Each CAH is reimbursed 101% of allowable
costs for its inpatient and substantially all of its outpatient services provided to Medicare patients.

The System began participating in the CMS Pioneer Accountable Care Organization (ACO) on
January 1, 2012. System hospitals participating include EMMC, BHMH, CA Dean, Inland, SVH and
TAMC. Additional organizations participated in the ACO through contractual arrangements or
through ownerships in Beacon Health, LLC. Through this agreement, the System provides care
coordination and healthcare management to Medicare enrollees identified as patients of the ACO
participants. Under the program, the System is eligible to share in the resuiting savings in year one,
and in shared savings and losses beginning January 1, 2013. The System recorded shared savings
revenue of $2,026,025 in 2013 related to plan year 2012. The System has recorded shared losses
of $1,800,000 for plan year 2013 based on preliminary data through June 30, 2013. The initial term
of the agreement is through December 31, 2014 and can be extended for an additional two-year
term. The System is required to meet certain performance and quality measures to maintain
eligibility.

MaineCare

MaineCare reimbursement is based upon prospectively determined rates that vary according to the
applicable DRG. Capital and physician service costs related to MaineCare inpatient services are
paid based on a percentage of allowable costs. Outpatient services were reimbursed partially hased
upon discounted allowable costs and partially based on fee schedules until July 1, 2012. From
July 1, 2012 forward, MaineCare makes payment based upon the APC of each patient. Certain
other outpatient services are reimbursed according to fee screens. Prior to the implementation of
DRG and APC prospective payments, reimbursement was made for most services at a tentative
rate with final settlement determined after completion of annual cost reports by the State. Only
capital, physician service costs, and medical education costs after July 1, 2012 are subject to a final
setilement process. Nursing facilities are reimbursed partially on a prospectively determined per
diem rate for direct and routine services together with a fixed cost component that is subject to final
settlement determined after completion of an annual cost report by the State.

BHMH, C. A. Dean, and SVH are also recognized as CAHs by the MaineCare program and, as
such, are reimbursed on a percentage of allowable costs for inpatient and outpatient services
provided to MaineCare patients.
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Acadia is reimbursed for MaineCare inpatient services based on a negotiated rate related to
established charges. Outpatient services are reimbursed based on a percentage of cost.

For the past several years, the interim payments used to reimburse the hospitals in the System
were significantly below the amounts due to the hospitals based upon the reimbursement statutes
in effect each year. During September 2013, the hospitals received payments of $106,670,000 on
these receivables. Net revenue from the MaineCare program accounted for approximately 19% of
the System's net patient service revenue for both 2013 and 2012. At September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, amounts due from and amounts due to the State of Maine (the State) under
the MaineCare program consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Amounts due from MaineCare — current $ 520 $ 2242
Amounts due from MaineCare — long-term 21,604 109,448
Total amounts due from MaineCare 22,124 111,690
Amounts due to MaineCare — current (1,662) (6,839)
Armounts due to MaineCare — long-term (5,079) {1,550)
Net amounts due from MaineCare $ 15,383 $ 103,301

The Systent’s hospitals have not received final settlement on cost reports filed under the MaineCare
program since 2004. For the open cost report years from 2005 to 2013, the System has established
reserves against changes in the total obligation arising from final setttement of the cost reports. At
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, the System had $33,869,000 and $45,968,000,
respectively, of MaineCare reserves included in non-current estimated third party-payor
settlements. Estimated settlements receivable are also classified as current or non-current based
on expected timing of final setilement.

At September 29, 2012, the State's current budget did not fully provide for outstanding amounts due
to the hospitals; accordingly, certain amounts receivable from the MaineCare program were
reported as noncurrent assets because management determined that such amounts were not
reasonably expected to be realized in cash within one year of the consolidated balance sheet date.
These amounts were received during the year ended September 28, 2013.

The State assesses a health care provider tax on the revenues of hospitals. The amount of tax
assessed to System organizations was approximately $20,518,000 and $18,013,000 in 2013 and
2012, respectively. This amount has been reported as supplies and other expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
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Other Payor Arrangements

The System's affiliates have entered into other payment agreements with commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and per
day, discounts from established charges, fee screens, and capitation fees earned on a per member,
per month basis.

. Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, investments and assets whose use is limited or
restricted consisied of the following (dollars in thousands}):

013 2012
Short-term investments:
Temporary cash investments $ 32§ 56
Mutual funds, institutional funds and common collective frusts 14,183 7,186
Fixed-income securities 384 687
Total short-term investments $ 14,599 $ 7,929
Assets whose use is limited or restricted — current:
Temporary cash investments $ 32,537 $ 23717
Mutual funds, institutional funds and common collective trusts 119 114
Fixed-income securities 14,125 3,423
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted — current $ 486,781 $ 27,254
Assets whose use is limited or restricted — noncurrent:
Temporary cash investments $ 82,766 $ 75737
Marketable equity securities 7,046 6,153
Other equity investments 4,792 498
Mutual funds, institutional funds and common collective trusts 218,710 133,672
Guarantee invesiment contracts 66,633 -
Fixed-income securities 176,737 105,801
Pledges and other receivables 5,773 4,648
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 10,852 10,217
Total assets whose use is limited or reslricted — noncurrent $ 574,209 $ 336,726

Assets of self-insured programs for employee health benefits, certain assets held in trust under
bond indentures, and portions of charitable gift annuities are classified as current assets.
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For the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, investment income consisted of
the following {(dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Interest and dividend income $ 4,640 $ 4471
Realized gains and losses on sale of securities — net 17,572 4,960
Change in net unrealized gains {losses) on investments (6,701) 10,204
Total $ 15,511 $ 19,635

For the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, investment income (loss) was
reported as follows (dollars in thousands):

Other revenue $ 7,101 $ 2,892
Investment income and other — net 9,489 6,096
Change in net unrealized gains {losses) on invesiments (5,480) 5,033

Consolidated statements of changes in net assets:
Temporarily restricted net assets — restricted investment

income and realized and unrealized investment gains 3,734 4,717
Permanently restricted net assets — unrealized

investment gains 667 897

Total $ 15,511 $ 19,635
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Derivative Financial Insfruments

AHS and EMHS are parties in several fixed-payor swap contracts related to underlying, variable
rate debt obligations (which are disclosed in Note 9). The purpose of these contracts is to protect
AHS and EMHS against rising interest rates related to the variable rate debt. These contracts
qualify for hedge accounting as a cash flow hedge. The combined increase in the fair value of the
contracts amounted to $1,267,000 during 2013 and decrease amounted to $43,000 during 2012,
and is included in change in net unrealized gains (losses) on investments in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations. The net settlement related to the contracts is included in
interest expense. AHS and EMHS expect to hold the swap contracts until their respective
maturities, at which point unrealized gains or losses will be zero. The fair value of the interest rate
swaps was a liability of $2,412,000 and $3,679,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively, and is included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. The interest swap contract disclosures are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value Fair Value
Llability Liahility
Fixed Varlable as of as of
Rate Rate Notional September 28, September 29, Termination
Paid Received Amount 2013 2012 Date Counterparty
AHS 7.10% 1.68% $ 3,212 $ 683 $ 979 September 2021 TD Bank
AHS 7.09% 1.68% 1,882 378 550 November 2020 TD Bank
EMHS 5.57% 1.53% 10,176 1,318 1,822 November 2018 TD Bank
EMHS 4,95% 1.53% 5,818 33 228 November 2013 TD Bank
Total unrealized loss $ 2,412 $ 3,679

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable includes the net present value of future unconditional promises to give from
donors. At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, the future amounts receivable for
unconditional promises to give are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2013 012

Due within one year $ 2,528 $ 2,178
Due within two to five years 3,698 3,092
Thereafter 172 247
Total receivable 6,298 5515
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges and discounts (938) {873)
Total net receivable $56360 § 4642
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Annuity Agreements

The System has entered into various charitable gift annuity agreements with donors with the assets
held in trust and administered by the System. These assets are included in assets whose use is
limited or restricted in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled approximately
$1,519,000 and $1,422,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. A
contribution is recognized at the date the agreement is established. Liabilities associated with the
agreements are recorded at the present value of estimated future payments to be made to the
donors. The liabilities are included in noncurrent liabilities and accrued expenses in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled approximately $282,000 and $356,000 at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

. Property and Equipment

At September 28, 2013 and September 28, 2012, property and equipment consisted of the following
(dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Land $ 9275 § 8926
Buildings and land improvements 342,264 320,186
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures 461,511 438,525
Leasehold improvements 18,367 17,884

831,417 785,521

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (504,578) (484,530}

326,839 300,991

Construction in progress 48,013 37,073

Net property and equipment $ 374,852 § 338,064

Property and equipment held for sale of $2,991,000 is included above as of September 29, 2012.
There was no property and equipment held for sale as of September 28, 2013.

EMHS and its affiliates have commitments for facility expansions totaling approximately
$157,556,000 and $28,173,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

Construction in progress relates primarily to the construction of a new tower fo add inpatient,
surgical and diagnostic services and renovation of existing patient care areas at EMMC. A
cerlificate of need for $247 million was received from the State of Maine, which does not include
replacement equipment or debt service reserve funds. Phase 1 of the project is being funded
through a 2013 bond issuance of $143.9 million including $11 million bond premium, and net assets
of approximately $41 million and is expected to be completed in 2015. Phase 2 is expected to cost
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$94 million and is expected to be completed in 2017. Upon completion, capacity will increase from
346 total beds to 411, operating rooms will increase from 21 to 24, and the majority of patient rooms
will be converted to private.

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, $7,571,000 and $7,804,000, respectively, of
property and equipment purchases and costs related to construction projects were included in
accounts payable.

Property and equipment includes a building and equipment recorded under capital leases totaling

$9,925,000 and $9,764,000 with related accumulated depreciation of $8,812,000 and $7,924,000 at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

. Intangibles and Other Assets

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, intangibles and other assets consisted of the
following (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
fnvestments in joint ventures:

Rosscare Nursing Homes, inc. $ 5886 $ 5035
Advanced Collections Services, LLC 178 -
Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC 356 385
County Physical Therapy, LLC 563 538
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC 2,025 2,363
MedComm, LLC (374) (346)
M Drug, LLC - (475)
New Century Healthcare, LLC 1 1
Northern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLC 1,000 500
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC 180 165
Total 9,815 8,166

Other receivables 1,493 2,374
Retirement community development costs 703 717
Deferred tax assets 2,294 1,522
Customer lists 3,122 -
Other 3,495 2,141
Total $ 20,922  $ 14,920
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The System's share of earnings (losses) in its joint ventures totaled $38,000 and $(2,806,000) for
the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. Distributions from
these joint ventures totaled $535,000 and $1,079,000 for the years ended September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively. In 2013 and 2012, the System increased its investment in joint
ventures by $1,005,000 and $1,675,000, respectively.

During the ordinary course of business, the System may provide services to various joint ventures.
This income is included in sales and contract revenue and was not material in 2013 or 2012.

The System entities own 50% interests in several joint venture entities (except for a 33.3% interest
in Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC and 25% interest in Northern New England Accountable
Care Collaborative, LLC). Selecied financial information derived from the unaudited financial
statements of each joint venture entity at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 is as
follows (dollars in thousands):

2013
Total Long-Term Net

Name of Joint Venfure Owner Assets Debt Equity
Colonial Acres RNHE  $ 3,260 $ 518 $ 2,356
Dexter Health Care RNHI 865 77 626
Katahdin Health Care RNHI 1,023 502 206
Ross Manor Associates RNHiI 14,484 7,046 5,664
Stiliwater Health Care RNH! 3,005 815 2,920

Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. 23,637 8,758 11,772
Advanced Collections Services, LLC AHS 1,089 - 356
Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC AHS 1,274 80 395
County Physical Therapy, LLC TAMC 1,288 63 1,126
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC EMHS 9,583 4,910 4,050
MedComm, LLC AHS 185 666 {748)
New Century Healthcare, LL.C EMHS 1 - 1
Northern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLC EMHS 4,000 - 4,000
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC AHS 6,408 5,447 540

Total $ 47462 $§ 19,924 § 21,494
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2012
Total Long-Term Net

Name of Joint Venture Qwner Assetls Debt Equity
Colonial Acres RNHI  § 2718 $ 577 $ 2206
Dexter Health Care RNHI 1,182 86 566
Katahdin Health Care RNHI 1,044 522 220
Ross Manor Associates RiNHI 14,564 7,385 5,408
Stillwater Health Care RNHI 3,793 593 1,670

Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. 23,301 9,163 10,070
Commerclal Delivery Systems, LLC AHS 1,222 76 770
County Physical Therapy, LLC TAMC 1,359 94 1,076
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC EMHS 10,576 5,392 4,725
MedComm, LLC AHS 156 42 (690)
M Drug, LLC AHS 8,654 3,354 {4,626)
New Century Healthcare, LLC EMHS 1 - 1
Northern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLC EMHS 2,000 - 2,000
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC AHS 6,584 5,764 495

Total $ 53,853 $ 23,885 $ 13,824
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9. Debt

Long-term debt at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 consisted of the following
{dollars in thousands):

013 201
Bonds payahle:
EMMC Series 2013 Bends (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2043 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00% per annum) $143,900 $ -
SVH Finance Authority of Maine 2013 Revenue Obligation Bonds (due in
varying amounts each January through the year 2028 with fixed interest rates
ranging from 2.87% to 3.41% per annum) 10,212 -
TAMC Series 2012A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2022 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 2.50% to 5.00% per annum) 4,651 5,156
BHMH/TAMC Series 20108 Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2028 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% per annum) 6,017 6,856
Acadia/EMMC Series 2010A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2040 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% per annum) 67,7117 70,922
Inland/Lakewood Series 20078 Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through
the year 2037 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.00% per annum) 8,442 8,652
Intand Series 2006A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the year
2030 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4,00% to 5.00% per annum}) 1,033 1,078
SVH Series 2004B Bonds {due in varying amounts each July through the year
2015 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.625% to 3.75% per annum) 128 213
Intand/Lakewood Series 2004A Bonds {due in varying amounts each July with
fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.375% o 5.375% per annum); paid in full in 20143 - 554
SVH Series 2001B Bonds (due in varying amounts each July with fixed-interest
rates ranging from 4.90% to 5.20% per annumy; paid in full in 2013 - 2,643
242,100 96,074
Net unamortized original issue premium 14,163 3,318
Bonds payable — net 256,263 99,392
Other long-term debt:
Installment loans and other 66,094 61,842
Capital lease obligations 1,197 1,881
Total long-term debt 323,554 163,115
Less current portion {12,2486) {10,327)
Long-term debt — net of current portion $311,308  § 152,788
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Bonds Payable

Series 2013 Bonds — In 2013, EMMC issued $143,900,000 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (the "Authority")
for the purpose of financing a portion of the first phase of the expansion and modernization project.
The Series 2013 Bonds are collateralized by a security interest in its gross receipts, equipment and
a mortgage lien on its main campus.

Finance Authority of Maine 2013 Bonds — In 2013, SVH issued $10,500,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Finance Authority of Maine for the purpose of
financing construction costs and refunding existing debt. The Series 2013 Bonds are collateralized
by a security interest in the pledged receipts.

Series 2012A Bonds — In 2012, TAMC issued $5,156,350 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt. The Series 2012A
Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property and equipment of TAMC and a security
interest in the gross receipts of the entity.

Series 2010B Bonds — In 2010, BHMH and TAMC issued $2,223,000 and $6,243,000,
respectively, in notes payable to secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the
purpose of refunding existing debt. The Series 2010B Bonds are collateralized by substantiaily all of
the property and equipment of BHMH and TAMC and a security interest in the gross receipts of
each entity.

Series 2010A Bonds — In 2010, Acadia and EMMC issued $76,772,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt
and financing new construction at EMMC. EMHS, EMMC, and Acadia are jointly and severally
obligated to pay principal and interest on the notes when due. The notes are collateralized by the
pledged and assigned revenue of EMHS, EMMC, and Acadia. The Series 2010A Bonds are
collateralized by a security interest in their gross receipts.

Series 2007B Bonds — In 2008, Inland and Lakewood issued $9,537,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital and nursing
home renovation and expansion. The Series 2007B Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of
the property of inland and Lakewood and a security interest in their gross receipts.

Series 2006A Bonds — In 2006, Inland issued $1,303,000 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital renovations. The Series 2006A
Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property of Inland and a security interest in its
gross receipts.

Series 2004B Bonds — In 2005, SVH issued $748,000 in notes payable 1o secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital renovations and new
construction. The notes are collateralized by a security interest in its gross receipts.
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Installment Loans

In 19899, EMHS borrowed $25,000,000 from a commercial bank. The loan requires a monthly fixed-
principal repayment sufficient to repay the debt in full at or before June 2019. The note requires
interest at the rate of 1% above the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) resulting in an interest
rate of 1.18% at September 28, 2013 and 1.21% at September 29, 2012. The ouistanding balance
was $6,955,000 and $8,205,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.
Security to the lender includes a negative pledge on all unencumbered assets of EMHS at the time
of borrowing.

in 2009, EMHS purchased an office building in Brewer, Maine. The building and related acquisition
costs were financed through proceeds of two mortgage notes payable in a combined amount of
$23,700,000, collateralized by the building. The notes are amortized over a 25-year period, but are
siructured in five-year and ten-year terms. The five-year loan of $6,504,500 bears a fixed-interest
rate of 4.95%. This five-year loan required a balloon payment of $5,804,731 due in November 2013.
The note was refinanced in November 2013 and, as a result, is reflected as long-term debt. The
amended loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 3.23%. The ten-year loan of $17,195,500 includes
$11,270,500 that bears interest at a fixed rate of 5.57%. The remaining $5,925,000 bears interest
equal to one-month LIBOR, plus 1.35% resuiting in an interest rate of 1.53% and 1.57% at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The outstanding balance was
$21,344,000 and $21,884,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The
notes require certain financial covenants to be met on both a quarterly and annual basis.

The acquisition of DPRC and DPI in 2006 included the assumption of a mortgage and various notes
payable. DPI has a morigage collateralized by real estate and personal property and guaranteed by
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). In March 2012, the mortgage was
refinanced at a lower interest rate and previously unpaid interest payments were rolled into a
second mortgage with repayment terms based on available cash flow. The first mortgage had an
outstanding balance of $13,389,000 and $13,650,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively. The second morigage had an outstanding balance of $3,444,000 and
$3,550,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. Beginning March 2012,
the first note bears interest at 3.55% per annum and requires monthly principal and interest
payments of $108,000 through February 2044. The second note bears interest at 2.65% per
annum. The note requires interest and principal payments when there is surplus cash as
determined by HUD regulations.

DPI has a revolving working capital line-of-credit with total amounts outstanding of $1,999,000 at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012. The note matures in April 2014 and requires
monthly interest payments. The note requires interest at the prime rate for domestic banks,
resulting in interest rates of 3.25% at both September 28, 2013 and September 28, 2012.

During 2011, DPRC replaced an existing revolving fine-of-credit with a note payable. The
outstanding balance was $2,400,000 and $3,200,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively. The note bears interest of 4.69% through April 2014 at which time the rate is
adjusted to the prime rate for domestic banks. The note requires annual principal payments of
$800,000 through April 2018.
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In addition, DPRC holds a tax increment financing note with an outstanding balance of $708,000
and $779,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The note bears
interest at the prime rate for domestic banks, resulting in interest rates of 3.25% at both
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The note requires semiannual
payments of principal and interest with a final payment due in April 2016.

In 2013, Iniand received a letter of intent to refinance its construction line of credit with a note
payable; therefore the balance is classified as an instaliment loan. The balance of $5,058,000 as of
September 28, 2013 will bear an inferest rate of 2.5% above LIBOR and is payable through 2033.

Several other System affiliates have mortgages, notes payable, and installment loans outstanding
totaling $10,797,000 and $8,575,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.
The notes bear interest at rates ranging between 1.68% and 7.67% per annum and are payable
through 2025.

Lines-of-Credif

EMHS has a $35,000,000 revolving fine-of-credit arrangement, which expires in March 2015. This
line of credit was temporarily increased in September to $75,000,000, and in March 2014, it will
revert back to $35,000,000, Outstanding borrowings under the line-of-credit were $0 and
$7,898,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. Borrowings under the
agreement bear interest at the rate of .75% above LIBOR as of September 28, 2013 and 1.00%
ahove LIBOR as of September 29, 2012, Security to the lender inciudes a negative pledge on all
unencumbered assets of EMHS.

Certain of the System's other affiliates have line-of-credit agreements with interest ranging from
1.13% to 5.62% at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012. Maximum available borrowings
under the agreements aggregated $13,450,000 and $10,950,000 at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively. The lines expire at various dates in fiscal years 2014 and 2015
and are collateralized by accounts receivable and certain fixed assets. The outstanding balance
was $58,000 and $3,727,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.
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Principal Payments

Principal payments required on long-term debt, excluding capital lease obligations, for the next five
years and thereafter at September 28, 2013, are as follows (doltars in thousands):

Years

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

Total

{_oan Covenants

Bonds Other Debt Total

$ 5783 $§ 593 § 11,718

6,149 4,258 10,407
6,294 4,768 11,062
6,511 3,443 9,954
6,810 3,227 10,037
210,553 44,463 265,016

$ 242,100 § 66,094 § 308,194

Several of the loan agreements contain covenants, which impose restrictions on, among other
things, additional indebtedness, transfers between affiliates, and dispositions of property and

require that certain financial ratios be met.

Capital Leases

EMHS and System affiliates have capital lease obligations outstanding totaling $1,187,000 and
$1,881,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The obligations bear
interest at rates ranging between 1.08% and 13.50% per annum and are payable through 2018.

The System's future obligations under capital leases at September 28, 2013, are as follows (dollars

in thousands):

Years
2014
2015
2016

2017
2018

Total minimum lease payments

Less amounts representing interest

Present value of minimum lease payments

Amount

$ 589
323

206

108

20

1,316

119

$ 1,197
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10. Temporarily and Permanently Resftricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, temporarily restricted net asseis are available for

the following purposes (dollars in thousands):

Cancer Care $ 8,096

Capital projects

Charity care

Education and research
Women’s and children’s care
Other health care services

2012
$ 7,392
6,032
4,622
1,421
2,371
10,761

Total $ 36,530

$ 32,599

Permanently Resfricted Net Assets

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, the investment returns on permanently restricted

net assets are restricted to the following purposes {dollars in thousands}.

2013 2012

Cancer Care $ 932 $ 851
Capital projects 4,270 4,208
Charity care 1,809 1,841
Education and research 464 827
Women's and children's care 545 680
Other health care services 15,898 14,819

Total $ 23,918 $ 23,026
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Endowment Funds

The System's endowment consists of approximately 280 funds established for a variety of
purposes. For the purposes of this disclosure, endowment funds include both donor-restricted
endowment funds and funds designated by the Board to function as endowment. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Endowment Net Asset Composition and Changes in Endowment Net Assets

A summary of the endowment net asset composition by type of fund at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, and the changes therein for the years then ended is as follows (dollars in

thousands):
September 28, 2013

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 17,401 $ 23,918 $ 41,319
Board-designated endowment funds 2,504 - - 2,504
Total funds $ 2,504 $ 17,401 $ 23,918 $ 43,823

September 29, 2012
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donot-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 15608 $ 23,026 $ 38,634
Board-designated endowment funds 2,382 - - 2,382
Total funds $ 2,382 $ 15,608 $ 23026 $ 41,016
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Temporarily Permanently

Endowment net assets — September 24, 2011

Investment return:
Net appreciation
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts

Total investment return

Contributions

Additions to Board-designated funds

Appropriations of endowment assets
for expenditure

Other

Endowment net assets — September 29, 2012

Investment return:
Net appreciation
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts

Total investment refurn

Contributions

Additions to Board-designated funds

Appropriations of endowment assets
for expenditure

Other

Endowment net assets — September 28, 2013

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 2135 $_13098 $_21286 $__36519
334 3,861 - 4,195

- - 897 897

334 3,861 897 5,002

- - 762 762

25 - - 25

(108) {1,205) - {1,313)

(4) {146) 81 {69)

2,382 15,608 23,026 41,016

222 3,047 - 3,269

- - 667 667

222 3,047 667 3,936

- - 164 164

15 - - 15

(105) (1,127) - (1,232)
(10) (127) 81 (76}
$__2,504 $_17.401 $_23918 $_43.823
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Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor requires the System to retain as a fund in perpetuity.
There were no deficiencies at September 28, 2013 or September 29, 2012.

Professicnal Liability, Self-lnsurance, and Other Contingencies

Professional and General Liability

System organizations participate in self-insurance plans for professional and patient general
liability, and nonpatient general liability coverage. Trust funding and accrued self-insurance
reserves are determined by independent actuarial projections. Stop-loss or excess insurance
coverage has been obtained through various commercial insurance companies for the seff-
insurance programs. For professional liability the coverage provides reimbursement for individual
claims in excess of $5 million and for aggregate claims in excess of $12 million up to a total of $15
million. For general liability the coverage provides for reimbursement for individual claims in excess
of $1 million and for aggregate claims in excess of $3 million. The investment assets and accrued
self-insurance reserves of the professional and general liability trust were $45,030,000 and
$32,768,000, respectively, as of September 28, 2013 and $34,752,000 and $33,746,000,
respectively, as of September 28, 2012,

Workers' Compensation

The System maintains a common trust fund for a group workers' compensation program in
accordance with the Maine Workers' Compensation Act. Because the common trust fund is
regulated by the Maine Bureau of Insurance, neither the assets nor the liabilities of the trust are
reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The assets and liabilities of the
trust were approximately $11,921,000 and $9,653,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively.

-38-




12,

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTENS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Employee Health Benefifs

Employee health and dental benefits are provided through self-insured plans or commercially
acquired programs. The self-insured medical plan had stop loss coverage that provides
reimbursement for claims other than those paid to System organizations in excess of $770,000 per
individual as of September 28, 2013 and $700,000 per individual as of September 29, 2012.

Other Contingencies

Affiliates of the System are parties in various legal proceedings and potential claims arising in the
ordinary course of their business. In addition, the health care industry as a whole is subject to
numerous laws and regulations of federal, siate, and local governments. Compliance with these
laws and regulations is subject to government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory
actions, which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significant
repayments of previously billed and collected revenue, from patient services and exclusion from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Such compliance in the health care industry has recently come
under increased governmental scrutiny. Management does not believe that these matters will have
a material adverse effect on the System's consalidated financial position or resuits of operations.

Pension and Postretirement Health Care Plans

Cash Balance Plan

Employees of certain System affiliates participate in a Defined Benefit, Cash Balance Plan (the
Plan). At the close of every calendar year, participating employers credit the employee's core
account with a contribution based on eligible pay, age, and years of vesting service. The employee
must be at least 21 years of age and have worked 1,000 hours in any calendar year to receive the
contribution for that year. The funding policy of the Plan is to make contributions at least equal to
the minimum amount required under the law.
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Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation — beginning of year
Service cost
Interest cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial (gain) loss

Net growth in individual accounts

Benefit obligation — end of year

Change in Plan assets:
Fair value of Plan assets — beginning of year
Actual return on Plan assets
Employer contribution
Benefits paid

Net growth in individual accounts
Fair value of Plan assets — end of year

Net amount recognized — accrued liability

Amounts recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Prior-service costs
Actuarial loss

Total recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets

Accumulated benefit obligation

The following table sets forth the Plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the consolidated
balance sheets at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012

$ 244,353  $ 221,001
13,006 11,743
9,342 9,552
(10,282) (10,512)
(10,436) 11,832
549 737
$ 246,532  $ 244363
$ 191,967 $ 162,213
10,052 25,584
10,400 13,045
(10,282) (10,512)
549 737
$ 202,686 $ 191,967
$ (43,846) $ (52,386)
$ 999 § 1270
68,617 80,783
$ 69,616 $ 82,063
$ 228,240  $ 224460
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The System's contribution to the Plan for 2013 and 2012 exceeded amounts required by the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). The Plan's Adjusted Funding Target
Attainment Percentage under ERISA was 102% and 106% at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively. As a result, the Plan is not subject to ERISA benefit restrictions.

For the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, net pension cost for the Plan
included the following components (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Service cost for benefits earned during the year $ 13,006 $ 11,743
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 9,342 9,552
Expected return on Plan assets {14,057) (14,352)
Amortization of prior service cost 271 277
Amoitization of net loss 5,736 3,675
Net periodic pension benefit cost $ 14,298 $ 10,805

The prior service costs and net loss for the Plan that are expected to be amortized from other
changes in unrestricted net assets into net periodic pension benefit cost over the next fiscal year
are $269,836 and $4,576,009, respectively.

The following table sets forth the assumptions used in determining the benefit obligations at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012:

2013 012
Weighted-average discount rate 4.65 % 4,00 %
Rate of increase in future compensation 2,50 2.50

The following sets forth the assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years
ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012:

2013 012
Weighted-average discount rate 4.00 % 4,50 %
Rate of increase in future compensation 2,50 2.50
Expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets 7.50 7.75

The discount rate represents an estimate of the rate at which the pension benefits could be
"sffectively” settled. The rate of compensation increase represents a best estimate of long-term pay
increases and reflects an inflation expeciation consistent with the discount rate. The long-term rate
of return on Plan assets represents an estimate of the rate of return on current assets, taking into
account the Plan's asset allocation, and also reflects an inflation expectation consistent with the
discount rate.
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The System expects to make $13,320,000 in contributions to the Plan during 2014. In addition, the

following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are expected to
be paid during the years ending (dollars in thousands}):

Years

2014 $ 17,960
2015 14,726
2016 14,801
2017 16,277
2018 18,067
2019-2022 106,980

The System has adopted a moderately growth-oriented investment policy for the Ptan. It is
anticipated that as the Plan matures, the policy should move toward a more conservative posture.
The System's overall strategy is to invest in high-grade securities and other assets with a minimum
risk of market value fluctuation. In general, the System's goal is to maintain the following allocation
ranges:

Allocation %

Asset Class Minimum Target Maximum
Return Seeking (with 4% liquidity) 50 % 55 % 60 %
Liability Hedging 40 45 50

Defined Contribution Plans

Certain of the System's affiliates sponsor defined contribution plans, which cover substantially all of
their employees, and certain hospital-based physicians meeting the plans' pariicipation
requirements. Expense for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 was
approximately $8,348,000 and $8,901,242, respectively. The affiliates fund the amount of the
expense annually.

Deferred Compensation Plans

Several of the System's affiliates sponsor deferred compensation plans for eligible employees and
supplemental executive retirement plans (SERP) for certain executives, Assets held by the System
to provide for the payments of contractual liabilities are subject to the claims of the System's
general creditors. The assets are invested in temporary cash investments, institutional mutual funds
and common collective trusts. The investment assefs and related liabilittes of the deferred
compensation and SERPs were $22,433,000 and $22,107,000, respectively, as of September 28,
2013 and $20,411,000 and $20,094,000, respectively, as of September 29, 2012.
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Postretirement Medical Benefits

Various System organizations provide certain medical benefits for retired employees. Employees of
these various participating organizations may hecome eligible for these benefits if they reach
normal retirement age while working for such organizations, Early retirement benefits are available
to retirees with at least 15 years of vested service. Employees at participating organizations hired
after January 1, 2005 and the employees of a nonparticipating company are not eligible for retiree
medical benefits. The postretirement medical plan is not funded. The postretirement medical plan
has previously been determined to be actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D.

For the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, net periodic postretirement
medical benefit cost consists of the components listed below (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012

Service cost for benefits attributed to service during the year $ 660 $ 770
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 1,724 1,948
Amortization of prior service credit (553) {553}
Amortization of net loss 261 450
Net periodic postretirement medical benefit cost $ 2,002 § 28615
Amounts recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Prior-service credit $ (2,279) § (2,833)

Actuarial loss 2,501 7,329
Total recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets $§ 222 $ 4,496

The prior-service credits for the postretirement medical plan that are expected to be amortized from
unrestricted net assets into net periodic postretirement medical benefit cost over the next fiscal year
are $553,497.
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The following table sets forth the components of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation

shown in the System's consolidated financial statements at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012 {dollars in thousands):

013 012

Change in postretirement benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation — beginning of year $ 43,755 $ 43,992

Service cost 660 770

Interest cost 1,724 1,948

Benefits paid (1,712) {1,155}

Actuarial gain (4,565) (1,800)
Accrued postretirement medical benefit obligation $ 39,862 543,755

Approximately $1,440,000 and $1,292,000 of the accrued postretirement cost is included in current
liabilities at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

In determining the accumulated postretirement medical benefit obligation, the System used
discount rates of 4.80% in 2013 and 4.00% in 2012. The Plan assumed annual rates of inflation in
the per capita cost of covered health care benefits. The rates are assumed to decrease gradually
down from 7.25% to 4.50% on a graded scale, becoming fixed in 2020. Increasing the assumed
health care cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated
postretirement medical benefit obligation as of September 28, 2013 by $2,728,454, and the net
periodic postretirement medical benefit cost for the year then ended by $107,971.

The System expects to contribute $1,474,256 fo the postretirement benefit plan during 2014.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid during the years ending (dollars in thousands):

Years Ending

September

2014 $ 1474
2015 1,655
20186 1,840
2017 2,053
2018 2,297
2019-2022 13,904
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Pension and Postretirement Plan-Related Adjustments

The components of pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments included in other changes
in unrestricted net assets are as follows:

Cash Balance Postretirement

Plan Medical Benefits Total
For the year ended September 28, 2013
Prior service costs $ 271 $ (553) § (282)
Net actuarial (gain)floss 12,166 4,827 16,993
$ 12,437 $ 4,274 $ 16,711
For the year ended September 28, 2012
Prior service costs $ 277 $ (653) $ (276)
Net actuarial {gain)/loss 3,074 2,250 5,324
$ 3,351 $ 1,697 $ 5,048

13. Concentration of Credit Risk

Various System organizations grant credit without collateral to their patients, many of whom are
insured under third-party payor agreements. At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, the
accounts receivable from patients and third-party payors, net of contractual allowances, were as
follows:

2013 2012
Medicare and MaineCare 31 % 31 %
Commercial and other insurance 38 35
Patients kY 34

100% 100 %
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System entities routinely invest in short-term repurchase agreements. These repurchase
agreements are collateralized by highly liquid U.S. government securities with a market vaiue
typically exceeding the amount of funds invested in the agreements. Investments in repurchase
agreements are not insured or guaranteed by the U.S. government; however, management
helieves the credit risk related to these investments is minimal.

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between
market participant assumptions based on market data obtained from sources independent of the
reporting entity (observable inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the
reporting entity's own assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs
classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 — Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
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The following tables presents the carrying amounts and estimated fair value for the System'’s
financial assets and liabilities as of September 28, 2013 and September 28, 2012,

Fair Value Measurements at September 28, 2013

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Slignificant
Markets for Observable Unohservable
ldentical Assets Inputs Inputs
{Loval 1) {Lovel 2} {Leve} 3} Total
Assets:
Temporary cash investments $ 116,336 - 5 - $ 115335
Pledges recelvable and other - 5,773 - 5,773
Marketable equity securilies 7,946 - - 7,946
Guarantee investment contracts - 66,633 - 66,633
Foreign issues - 4,237 - 4,237
Other equity investments . - 656 656
Mutual funds
Participant driven {deferred compensation) 14,506 - - 14,698
Balanced portfolio 10,396 - - 10,395
Common collective {rusts
Large Cap U.S. equlities . 5,866 - 5,366
Short-term bonds . 41,091 - 41,091
Institutional funds
Fixed income funds - 69,624 - 69,624
Multi-asset funds - 91,440 - 91,440
Fixed-income securifies — U.S.
govemment Treasury and agency
obligations 134,872 535 - 135,407
Fixed-income securities — Corporate
obligations - 55,839 - 55,839
Beneficlal inlerest in
perpetual trusts - - 10,852 10,852
Total $ 283,144 341,038 & 11,407 $ 635,589
Liabilities:
Deferred compensation $ - 22107 $ - % 22,107
Interest rate swaps - 2,412 - 2,412
Total $ - 24,618 & - $ 24,619
Cash Balance Pension Plan Assets {Note 12):
Institutional mutuat funds
Participant driven {deferred compensation) 3 5,408 - 8 - % 5,406
Common collective trusts
Long-term bonds - 47,656 - 47,666
Liability-driven investmanis - 41,736 - 41,738
Institutional limited funds
Equity securities - 101,298 - 101,286
Hedge fund - - 6,592 6,592
Total ] 5,406 190,688 $ 6,692 § 202,686
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Assels:
Temporary cash investments
Pledges recelvable and other
Marketable equity securities
Other equity investments
Mutual funds
Participant driven {¢eferred compensation)
Balanced portfolio
Common collective trusts
Large Cap U.S. equities
Small Cap U.S. equities
Internationat eguities
Medium-term bonds
Short-term bonds
Commodities
Fixed-Income securities — U.S.
govemment Treasury and agency
obligations
Fixed-Income securities — Corporate
obligations
Beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts

Total

Liabilities:
Deferred compensation
Interest rate swaps

Total

Cash Balance Pension Plan Assets {Nofe 12):

Institutional mutual funds

Participant driven (deferred compensation)
Common collective trusts

Large Cap U.S. equities

Small Cap U.8. equities

International equities

Medium-term bonds

Long-term bonds

Real estate

Commodities

Inflation protected securities
Hedge fund

Total

Fair Value Measurements at September 29, 2012

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
{Level 1} {Level 2} {Level 3) Total
$ 99,510 $ - - $ 99,510
- 4,648 - 4,648
6,153 - - 8,153
- - 498 498
15,107 - - 15,107
16,550 - - 16,550
- 24,726 - 24,726
- 4,799 - 4,799
- 11,175 - 11,475
- 31,246 - 31,246
- 33,985 - 33,985
- 3,384 - 3,384
65,133 25 - 65,158
- 44,753 - 44,753
- - 10,217 10,217
$ 202,453 $ 158,741 10,715 $ 371,900
$ - 8 20,094 - $ 20,094
- 3,679 - 3,679
$ - $ 23,773 - $ 23,773
% 5,192 $ - . $ 5,192
- 44,666 - 44,666
- 7.475 - 7.475
- 27,573 - 27,573
- 71,554 - 71,554
- 10,387 - 10,387
- 7,476 - 7,476
- 7,692 - 7,692
- 3,615 - 3,615
- - 6,337 8,337
$ 5,192 3 180,438 8,337 $ 191067
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

The following is a reconciliation of assets in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were used

in determining fair value {dollars in thousands):

Assels Pension Plan
Beneficial
Inferest in Other Equily Hedge
Perpetual Trusts Investments Total Fund
Balance at September 24, 2011 $ 8,702 % 452 $ 9,154 3 -
Contributions 659 - 659 -
Purchases - - - 6,344
Unrealized gains (Josses) 856 46 902 {7
Balance at September 29, 2012 10,217 498 10,715 6,337
Unrealized gains 635 57 692 255
Balance at September 28, 2013 $ 10,852 $ 555 $ 11,407 § 6,592

Unrealized gains or losses on beneficial interest in perpetual trusts in Level 3 are included in the
change in net unrealized gains or losses on investments in permanently restricted net assets.
Unrealized gains or losses on other equity invesiments in Level 3 are included in change in net
unrealized gains or losses on investments in unrestricted net assets.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value:

Cash Investments — The carrying value of cash investments approximates fair value as maturities
are less than three months and/or include money market funds that are based on quoted prices and
actively traded.

Pledges Receivable — The present value of cash expected to be collected in future years,
discounted using a risk-free rate applicable to the year in which the pledge is received.

Marketable Equity Securifies — The fair values of marketable securities are based on quoted
market prices.

Guarantee Investment Contracts (GiCs) — The estimated fair values of GICs approximate historical
costs.

Fixed-Income Securities — The estimated fair values of debt securities are based on quoted market
prices and/or other market data for the same or comparable instruments and transactions in
establishing the prices.
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September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Other Egquity Investments — The fair values of other equity investments are based on the
investment manager estimate of the net realized value or the value of underlying assets which
include significant Level 3 assets.

Mutual Funds and Institutional Funds — The fair values of mutual funds and institutional funds are
based on quoted market prices.

Common Coliective Trusts — The fair values of the common collective trusts are based on the net
asset value (NAV) of the fund, representing the fair value of the underlying investments which are
generally securities which are traded on an active market.

Hedge Funds — The fair values of the Hedge Funds are based on the NAV of the fund that is based
on the investment manager estimate of the net realized value or the value of underlying assets.

Beneficial Inferest in Perpetual Trusts — The fair values of the beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
are based on the underlying asseis of the frusts reported by the trustee, which all have readily
determinable fair values. The underlying investments are not readily available to the System and
therefore this is considered o be a Level 3 investment.

Deferred Compensation Liability — The fair values of the deferred compensation iiabilities are
based on the related assets.

Interest Rate Swaps — The System uses inputs other than quoted prices that are observable to
value the interest rate swaps. The System considers these inputs to be Level 2 inputs in the context
of the fair value hierarchy. These values represent the estimated amounts the System would
receive or pay to terminate agreements, taking into consideration current interest rates and the
current creditworthiness of the counterparty.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the System in estimating the fair value of the
System's financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis for
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements:

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Receivables, Estimated Third-parly Payor Seltlements and Payables
— The carrying value of the System's cash and cash equivalents, receivables, estimated third-party
payor settlements and payables approximates fair value, as maturities are very short-term.

Long-Term Debt and Lines-of-Credit Borrowings — The estimated fair values of the System’s long-
term debt are based on current traded values or a discounted cash flows analysis based on the
System's current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Fair value disclosures pursuant to FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 825, Financial
Instruments, are presented in the following table:

Fair Value Measurements at September 28, 2013

Guoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Ohservahle Unobservable
Carrying Fair Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Amotnt Value {Level 1) {Leve! 2) {Level 3)
Assels:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 57,903 § 57,903 § 57,903 % - % -
Shori-term invesimeants 14,599 14,599 393 14,206 -
Assets whose use s limiled or
restricted 46,781 46,781 45,976 805 -
Nonreurrent assets whose use is
limited or restricted 574,209 574,209 236,775 328,027 41,407
Liabililies:
Line-of-credit borrowings 58 58 - 58 “
Long-ferm debt 323,564 312,562 - 312,562 -
Deferred compensation 22107 22107 - 22,107 -
Interest rate swaps 2,412 2,412 - 2,492 .
Fair Value Measurements at September 29, 2012
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Othar Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Carrying Fair Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Amount Yalue fLevel 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7298 & 7298 § 72,886 % -3 -
Short-ferm invesiments 7,929 7,929 743 7,186 -
Assels whose use is [imited or
restricted 27,254 27,254 26,549 705 -
Noncurrent assets whose use is
limited or restricted 336,726 336,726 175,161 150,860 10,715
Liabiliies:
Line-of-credit borrowings 11,625 11,625 - 11,625 -
Long-term debt 163,116 168,769 - 169,769 -
Deferred compensation 20,094 20,094 - 20,084 -
Interest rate swaps 3,879 3,679 - 3,679 -
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Investment at Net Asset Values

In accordance with ASU No. 2009-12, Investments in Certain Enlities that Calculate Net Asset
Value per Share, the System expanded its disclosures for assets whose fair value is estimated
using the NAV per share as of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012. The following tables
set forth a summary of the System's investments with a reported NAV as of September 28, 2013
and September 29, 2012 (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value per Share
September 28, 2013

Other Redemption
Unfunded  Redemption Redemption Notice
Fair Value Commitment Frequency Restrictions Perlod
Investments
Large Cap U.S, Equily $ 5,866 None Daily None 1 business day
Core Bond Funds 69,624 None Daily None 1 business day
Multi-Asset Funds 91,440 None Daily None 1 business day
Shori-term Bonds 41,091 None Monthly Redemption on st 5 business days
day of the month
Total $ 208,021
Pension Plan Investments
Long-term Bonds $ 47,656 None Daily None 1 husiness day
Liability-driven investments 41,736 None Daily None 1 business day
Mulii-Asset Funds 101,296 None Daily None 1 business day
Hedge Funds 5,692 None Quarlerly Full redemption pays 65 days with a 30

95% with remaining  day seltlement
5% after completion  period

of the fund’s annual

audit, Redemption

fee for redemption

with 12 months of

subscription date.

Redemptions limited

to 20% of NAV on

dealing day.

Total $ 197,280
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Investments
Large Cap U.S. Equity
Small Cap U.S. Equity
International Equity
Medium-term Bonds
Shor-term Bonds

Commodities
Totat

Pension Plan Investments
Large Cap U.S. Equity
Small Gap U.S. Equity
International Equity
Medium-term Bonds
Long-term Bonds
Real Estate
Commodities
Inflation Protected Securities

Hedge Funds

Total

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Fair Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value per Share
September 29, 2012

Other Redemption
Unfunded Redemption Redemption Notice
Fair Value Commitment  Frequency Restrictions Period
$ 24,726 None Daily None 1 business day
4,799 None Daily None 1 business day
11,176 None Daily None 1 business day
31,246 None Daily None 1 business day
33,986 None Monthly Redemption on 1st 5 business days
day of the month
3,384 None Daily None 1 business day
$ 109,315
§ 44,666 None Daily None 1 business day
7,476 None Daily None 1 business day
27,573 None Daily None 1 business day
71,564 None Daily None 1 business day
10,387 None Daily None 1 business day
7,476 None Daily None 1 business day
7,692 None Daily None 1 business day
3,616 None Daily None 1 business day
6,337 None Quarterly Full redemption pays 65 days with a 30
95% with remaining  day settlement
5% after completion  period
of the fund's annual
audit. Redemption
fee for redemption
with 12 months of
subscription date.
Redemptions limited
to 20% of NAV on
dealing day.
$ 186,775

Large cap U.S. equities — Seeks to provide long-term growth of capital by investing primarily in
large cap equity securities and to achieve above average results over a market cycle. Large cap
(large capitalization) investments involve stocks of companies generally having a market

capitalization between $10 billion and $200 billion.

Core bond funds — Seeks to provide excess return over the benchmark through a variety of
diversified strategies including sector rotation, modest interest rate timing, security selection and
tactical use of high yield and emerging market bonds.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Multi-asset funds — Seeks favorable returns and offers a convenient way to diversify a portfolio by
combining funds and separate accounts investing in U.S. and non-U.S. stocks, bonds, global
commodities, listed real estate and infrastructure info one fund.

Small cap U.S. equities — Invests in small cap equities to provide maximum long-term appreciation
through investments that are well diversified by industry. Small capitalization investments involve
stocks of companies with smaller levels of market capitalization {generally less than $2 billion).

International equities — Seeks to provide appreciation of capital by invesiing in international
financial markets of developed economies in Europe and the Pacific Basin and developing
economies in Asia, Latin America, Eastern Europe, the Middle East, and Africa.

Medium-term bonds — Participates in the full spectrum of investment opportunities in primarily U.S.
debt markets. The fund seeks to outperform the Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate Bond index over a
full market cycle.

Long-term bonds — Seeks favorable returns comparable to its index by combining diversified
advisor styles and strategies over a full market cycle. The fund seeks to outperform the Barclays
U.S. Long Government/Credit Bond Index.

Liability-driven investments — Seeks favorable returns comparable to its index by combining
diversified advisor styles and strategies over a full market cycle.

Real estate — Seeks to provide current income and long-term capital growth. The fund invests in a
globally diversified portfolio of commercial real estate securities. It seeks to provide stable return
patterns regardless of inflation with income as a major component of the total returns.

Commodities — Seeks to provide exposure to the commodities markets and provide returns that
outperform the Dow Jones — UBS Commodity Total Return index. The fund aims to provide
investors with exposure to a diversified portfolio of commodities futures contracts.

Inflation protected securities — Seeks to provide investors with protection from inflation exposure
by investing in U.S. Treasury inflation protected securities of varying maturities.

Hedge funds — Seeks to achieve long-term capital appreciation with low to moderate volatility and
low correlation to global equity markets.

Short-term bonds — Employs a disciplined value-oriented approach, fully invested at all times in the
most attractive sectors to produce high risk-adjusted returns.

Functional Expenses

The System is a community-based health system dedicated to improving the health of the residents
of its region. In 2013 and 2012, approximately 88% and 87%, respectively, of total expenses were
related to direct health care program services, with the balance of expenses for management and
general support services.
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16. Operating Leases and Other Commitments

Operating L eases

The System leases certain equipment, warehouse and office space subject to various agreements.
Lease expense charged to operations amounted to approximately $8,504,000 in 2013 and
$8,192,000in 2012.

The following is a schedule by year of future minimum lease payments under operating leases at
September 28, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

Years Ending

September

2014 $ 6,818
2015 4,135
2016 3,131
2017 1,997
2018 1,253
Thereafter 3,917

$ 21,251

The System leases warehouse and office space from Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC, a related
party. The lease requires annual payments of $435,000 through 2023.

QOther Commitments

In 2006, EMMC entered Into a long-term agreement with its clinical systems vendor for remote
hosting services. This agreement was revised and extended in 2009 for ten years. The agreement
required payments of $4,386,000 in 2013 and 2012. The following is a schedule by year of the
payments under the remote hosting agreement at September 28, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

September

2014 $ 4,388
2015 4,386
2016 4,386
2017 4,386
2018 4,386
Thereafter 2,193

The amount of the payment is subject to performance standards and could be decreased in certain
circumstances. In addition, EMMC has a perpetual license agreement with its clinical systems
vendors. The agreement requires annual payments of $2,556,000 through 2019. The payments
provide for the maintenance and support for the existing licensed software.
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